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DRUGS s LAW ENFORCEMENT AND FOREIGN POLICYS

CENTRAL AMERICA
WEDNESDAY, JULY 15, 1987

Unlted States Senatey

Subcaommittee on Terrorismy
Narcoticsy and International
Gberatlons, of the

Committee on Foreign Relationsy

Washingtony D. C.

The Subcommittee mety pursuant to notices at 113515 aemes
in Room SD-419, Dirksen Senate Office Builaingy Hon. John F.
Kerrys Chairman of the Subcommittees presidginge.

Present: Senators Pell (Chairman of the full Committee),
Kerrys Helmssy and McConnell.

Also Present: Jack Blumy Committee Staff,

Senator Kerry: This hearing will come to order.,

My apologles for the delay.

This Is a continuing series of hearings regarding
atiegations that have been made not only about drug
trafticking which may or may not have assisted the Contras,
but also about broader aspects of drug trafficking as they
may or may not have come to affect and impact American

foreign policy andy indeeds the internal policies of other
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countries in ways that have come to affect the interests of
the Unijted Statese.

so not only are we looking at the question of pursuing
those issues which have arisen about whether or not Contras
received financing through narcotics traffickingy, but we are
looking at a much broader series of implications which atfect
our relationship with a number of countries in Central and
Latin Americae.

This Committee Is trying to determine whether or not
there are any steps which we can take, which may or may not
be appropriates in the effort to try to fashion policys which
can have an impact on lessening the degree to which narcotics
may have become an important political force in the world and
an international force in the worice

There is an old saying In trial law that when you try the
devily you don®t go to heaven for your witnesses. To a
certaln degreey, in trying to prove cases regarding the flow
of narcotics and how It may or may not have impacted foreign
policy and other issuess we musts by necessitys turn to
witnesses who have been involved in narcotics traffickinge.
All of us on this panel and everyone in the public has to
obviously to exercise his own judgment about credibilityy
test that credibilityy and make determinations about whether
or not they think the witnesses have a motive for telling the

truthy are telling the truthy and to what degree their

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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stories can be corroborated.

By necessitys because these hearings have only so many
hours at a time ana are spaced with the normal workings of
the Senate and of this Committees the Committee of the wholey
the Foreign Rejatlions Committees we can®t put the whole story
in tront of you in one instant.

Soy ;e are buildingsy reallys a mosaics which must be
looked at in the total. We caution folks to make judgments
about this witnessy other witnessess and other information
which may or may not flow from the Committee in the light of
that larger mosaice.

1 don®t want to take more time nowe.

We are turning to . a witness who is herey againy unaer
Federal protectiony currently serving time. We will try as
hard as we can to ask questions that elicit as well as
possible the abllity to be able to make juagments about that
witness®s credibilitye.

Let me turn to my colleagues to see if they have any
opening statements at this point in time.

Jesse?

Senator Helms: Nos thank yous John.

Senator Kerrys: Mitch?

Senator McConnelli: Noy Mre. Chalrman. 1 really have
nothing to add other than to thank yous once againy for

holding these hearingss and we jook forward to hearing from
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the witness about what apparently is a terribly devastating
problem, To the extent that this drug trafficking is having
a direct impact on America's relationship with countries In
this hemispheres we need to know about it.

We look forward to hearing from Mr. Morales.

Senator Kerrys wWould you please standy, Mr. Morales,

Would you raise your right hands please.

Do you swear to tell the truthy the whole truth, ana
nothing but the truths so help yous Goa?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I doo.

Senator Kerry: Would you be seated agains please,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
20 F ST., N.W.,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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TESTIMONY OF JORGE MOKRALESs CONVICTED DRUG SMUGGLER,
MIAMIs FLORIDAS

ACCOMPANIED BYS

SHELDON YAVITZ, ESQ.s AND RON B. SCHMIDTs ESQe.s 7730
SOUTHWEST 112TH STREETs MIAMIys FLORIDAs 33156, COUNSEL TO MR,
MORALES.

Senator Kerry: Would you state your fukl name for the
records and it you could pull the microphone right up close
to you and speak clearly into ity that woula be helpfuli.

Mr. Morales: Okay.

George Moralese.

Senator Kesrrys Where were you borns Mr. Morailes?

Mre. Moraless 1 was born in Colombiae.

Senator Kerry: When were you born there? Your cate of
birth?

Mre. Morales: Nineteen forty-eighte.

Senator Kerrys And are you now an American citizen?

Mr. Morales: VYesy I ame.

Senator Kerrys MWhen did you become an American cltizen?

H;. Moraless Late 1570s or ‘early 1980. Late 1979 or
early 1680.

Senator Kerry:s What is your Social Security number?

Mr. Morales: It's

Senator Kerrys And your prison number at this point in

time?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Mre. Moraless

Senator Kerrys Could you repeat that one?

Could you pull the microphone a little closer;

Mr. Morales: (Okaye.

You said -— can you repeat the question againy please?

Senator Kerry: Your prison number.

Mr. Morales:

Senator Kesrry: MWhere are you incarcerated?

Mre. Moraless In MCCy Miamie.

Senator Kerry:s And how long have you been incarceratea?

Mr. Morales: For 13 months.

Senator Kerry: You're currently serving a sentence of
what period of time?

Mre Hofales: I'm serving two sentences nows Mre
Chairman. |

Senator Kerry: What are the two sentences?

Mr. Morales: The one that I was convicted for, CC and
cocalne smugglingy and also the one for the contempt charge.

Senator Kerry: Contempt charge?

Mr. Moraless Yese.

Senator Kerry: Welly we'll come back to the contempt
charge later.

Your cocalne tratficking conviction is for what period of
time?

What |Is your sentence?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Mr. Morales: I was sentenced to 16 years in jaile.

Senator Kerrys Sixteen yearse.

Last seek —— or not last week -- last month, were you
offered immunity before a Federal Grand Jury to tell your
story?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I wase.

Senator Kerrys And at that times did you tell your
story?

Mr. Morales: Nos I did note.

Senator Kerrys And you were given a contempt citation at

that time?

Mr. Morales: Yessy [ wase

Senator Kerrys But you have reserved your willingness
tell that storys Is that correct?

Mr. Moraless I was willing to tell the storys not at
precisely that moment. I didn't have no notice of
appearances I had none of my notes with me. Even though I
was willing to do its they holad me in contempt.

Senator Kerry: Let me ask thise I'm having a little
trouble hearinge. I wonder if it's possiﬁle to turn the
microphone up a little bite

Would you pull the microphone up very closee.

Mr. Morales: Okaye.

Senator Kerrys Could you repeat that.

Mr. Morales: That I was willing to testifys but not at

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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that moment.

Senator Kerrys Not at that time?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry: Nowsy in coming herey have you been
offered immunity bty this Committee?

Mr. Mcrales:s Nos not whatsoevere.

Senator Kerrys Have any promises been made to you in
exchange for your testimony by this Committee?

Mr. Morales: Not that I know of ite

Senator Kerrys Have you mets or your attorney -- let me
Jjusty tor the records would you identify yourself, counsel?

Mr. Yavitzs Yess thank youe.

My name Is Sheldon Yavitz and my office is in Miami,
Floridga.

Seated at my left is Ron Schmiaty my associate.

Senator Kerry: And you are currently representing Mr.
Morales?

Mr. Yavitz: That's correct.

Senator Kerry: How long have you been representing him?

Mr. Yavitss Since March of 1987.

Senator Kerry:s Have you ever met any of the Senators
here on this panel prior to tocay?

Mr. Moraless Noe.

Senator Kerry: When was the first communication from

anyone on any of our staffs to you?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Mr. Moraless The first time I talked about this matter
was with Mr. Jack Blumy the gentlemen on the lefty on your
right side. That was about this yeary at the beginning of
this year, I believe.

Senator Kerry:s Now you understand as we begin this
testimony, Mr. Morales, thaty in aadition to the sentences
you are currently serving, that if you don't tell the truth,
you could be subject to penalties of perjury?

Mr. Morailes: Yesy I do.

Senator Kerry: 1I'm going to interrupt.

Rather than go Into several areas of inquirys Senator
Helms has an engagement that he has to be at and has some
specific questions he wants to aske. To make certain that he
doessy rather than begin my introguctory inquirys Senatory why
don't I turn tﬁls over to you at this point, and then we'll
coie backe

Senator kelmss Mr. Chalrmans that's very kind of you and

I apprecliate It. I will be as brief as possible.

Most of my questions can be answered yes Or NO.

‘Mr. Moralesy to the best of your knowleage and
recollectiony, was Eden Pastora aware of the drug activities
of Mr. Cesar and Mr. Chammoro?

Mr. Morales: Not that I know ofe.

Senator Helms: You don't know that he was aware?

Mr. Morales: I do not knowe

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202} 628-9300
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Senator Helms:s Did you ever discuss drug dealing with
Eden Pastora?

Mre. Morales: Never.

Senator Helms$ Nevere.

Did you ever launder money in Panama?

Mr. Moraless Yes,y, I did.

Senator Hetmss I woula like for you to tell the
Committee as briefly as may be possible the extent of the
money faundering In Panamas and how ald you go about ite. And
were any government officials involved in the =money
taundering in Panawa?

-~ Mr. Morales: I get the money in the briefcase, take a
planes a personal planes a private plane —-

Senator Kerry: Can you pull the mike closer again?

Mr. Morales: Yess let me ago it this way -- ana I fly to
Panamae.

I would meet these guys who work for the governments and
they will take care of the situation with Customss and
Immigration peoples the authoritiess and the airporte.

That's ali.

Senator Helms: Were you given protection or escort?

Mr. Morales: Sometimese. If you require ity they will
do It.

Senator Helms: By whom?

Mr. Morales: By the bank.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Senator Helms: By the bank?

Mre. Morales: The bank would make the arrangementss yese.

Senator Helms: The government was never involived in
that?

Mr. Morales: I don't know what you mean by "the
government.”® I mean, officials?

Senator Helms: The police.

Mr. Morales: Yess they aree.

Senator Helms: The police were invoilved?

Mr. Morales: Yesy they weree.

Senator Helms: To what extent and how?

Mr. Morales: To the extent to safetys to take care of
any problems about getting the money inside the airport and
getting the money outside of the airport to the citye.

They were paid fors If you want t? call It that way.

Senator Helms: How did you arranée with the police for

this service?

Nith whom did you deal?

Mr. Morales: I take they, lilke I tolad yous I take the
money in the briefcasey I fly over thefey previous phone call
has been mades and the officlal over there will wait for me
at the airports and he will take care of all the situation.

Senator Helwms:s Excuse me just a momente.

[Pause]

Senator Helms:s Mr. Moraless I'm having aifficulty

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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hearing youe. I was checking‘to see if I've gone deaf.

This sound system in this room is very poors and I hopey
Mr. Chairman, that you and I can solicit a littlé bit of help
from the Senate in that regards because I just can't hear,

Nows excuse ne.

Did you ldentify any specific pe}son with whom you
dealt? I couldn®t heare. |

Mre. Morales: Excuse me one seconde.

Senator Helms: Sure.

fPause]

Mr. Morales: Upon advice of my counsels I shouldn't
disclose any name in public nowe I-will not hesitate to do
it In a closed sessions if you don't minde.

Senator Kerry: Let me Just say uitﬁ the witness tnat the
one agreement we have made Is that in a few casess because of
risk ot life and other thingss we are going to hear those
namesy and we're going to take them in executive session. At
the end of thissy we will take those names ine.

Senator Helmss Have you ever traveiled to Cuba?

Mre Morales: Yess I am =-- I was == I didy I'm sorrye.

I did.

Senator Helms: Were you involved in any drug activities
or money laundering in Cuba?

Mr. Morales: VYesy I was.

Senator Helms: Will you describe your involvement?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Mr. Morales: With the drugs or with the money?

{General! laughter]

Senator kelms: What was that?.

Senator Kerrys: MWith the drugs or with the money.

Senator Helms: Bothe.

Mr. Morales: I used to fly to this part of Cubas a city
by the name of Cayoc Largo. It's an island in the south of
Cubas a tittle Iistland in the south of Cubas who beiongs to
the Cuban Governmente.

I used to take money to this particutar islands and they
kept the money and will transfer the money in any bank that I
wanted the money to be transferreds with the charge of
$104000 -~ I meany I'm sorry -— 10 percent of the amount of
money.

In my drug related with the Cuban Government, 1 used to
fly over their air space with a special code allowing my
plane to go throughsy on top of Cubay to save the time that I
would have had to go around Cubae.

Do 1 explain myself correctiy? Do you understand?

Senator Kerrys Oild you understand that?

Senator Helms: Fairly welle.

Did you deal with the police or any other representatives
of the government in Cuba in terms of protection and
faclititating the laundering of the money?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I did.
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Senator Helmss I guessy Hr.‘Chairman, I ougnf nbt to ask
for them to be Identified in open sessione. But we will get
to that in executive sessione.

Let me go back to Panama.

I'm golng to ask you the same questlons about Panaﬁa and
about Cuba.

Do you have any estimate of how much money you laundered
in Panamas totalilys over the entire period of your
involverment?

Mr. Morales: Millions of dollarse

Senator Helms: Mililons of dollars?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Helmsg How about Cuba? The same thing?

Mr. Morales:s Nos not that muche

Senator Helms: Not that muche.

Mr. Morales: Noe.

Senator Helms: Do you have any estimate? We won't hold
you to the precise amount.

Mr. Morales: Probably haif a million dollarse.

Senator Helms: Half a milllon dolilars?

Mr. Morales; Probablys yese.

Senator Helms: So obviously you had more involvement in
Panama than you dld in Cuba.

Mr. Morales: Yesy about money launderinge.

Senator Helmss QOver a longer period of time In Panama.
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Mr. Morales: Let me make myself clear about it

I used to takg money to Panama and deposit it in
accountsy banksy and later on transfer it .to some other
accounts In the Bahamas.

Senator Heblms: Now I think what you have sajd and are
saying ts that Cuba allows for safe haven for drug
traffickers for their boats or for their aircrafte.

Mr. Morales: Yess they do.

Senator Helms: Are you aware of any Cubans growing
mar il juana or processing such narcotics as cocaine or heroin
on the lIstand of Cuba?

Mre. Morales: Some of the planes that are confiscated
with drugs are sometimess to my knowledgey directed to mey I
was offered to buy the marijuana.

Senator Helms: How about surrounding istands? The same
answer?

Mr. Morales: I don't knowe I don't understana your
question.

Senator Helms: Surrounding islandss Isiands surrounding
Cuba.

Mr. Morales: That belongs to Cuba?

Senator Helms: Yese.

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Helms: Okay.

Mr. Chairmans I'm going to stop here because I know that
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5? 1 you're going to be asking about the same guestions that I
e

2 woutld askey and I thank you for your courtesye.

3 I'i1 be back as quickly as I cane

4 Senator Kerry: Thank yous Senatore.

5 Mr. Moraless I'd like to go back and begin at the

6 beginning a little and lead up through the processy if we

7 cane

8 1'd tlke to ask some introductory questionsy If I maye.

9 when did you first become involved in drug trafficking?

10 Mr. Morales: Around 197--

" Senatof Kerrys Againy let me just ask you to try to

12 speak very clearly and slowly. Don't worry about taking

13 time. We want to understand what you're sayinge. |

14 ﬁr. Morales: To my bestAof my knowledges my

15 recollectlony ¢t was arouna 1978-9.

16 Senator Kerrys Prior to 1978 or 1979, what were you

17 going?

18 Mr. Morales: I used to have a companys construction

19 companiess general contractor companys palntings union

20 companiese

21 Senator Kerry: Are you married?

22 Mr. Morales: I'm divorced right now.

23 I am divorced right nowe

24 Senator Kerry: At the time you were married?

25 ' Mr. Morales: Yese.

¢
Ny
Seut o
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Senator Kerry:s 0o you have children?

Mr. Moraless: Yese.

Senator Kerrys How many children?

Mr. Morales: I have two chifdren.

Senator Kerry: And in 1978y you were in your
construction businessy is that correct?

Mr. Moraless Yese

Senator Kerry: At that times, were you also a speedboat
racer?

Mr. Morales: I beginning to do my careersy it you want to
call It that ways about speedboat racinge.

Senator Kerry: You took speedboat racing very seriousiys
didn't you?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I did.

Senator Kerry: And you won an international
championship?

Mr. Morales: I won several of them,

Senator Kerry: And do you also hoid a world's record in
speedboat racing?

Mr. Moraless I hold about probably sixs that I knowe.

Senator Kerryd Six world recordse.

Mr. Morales: In the "“Guinness Books™ yese.

Senator Kerry: MWhat are those records?

Mr. Morales: I hold the fastest boat in the kilo runy in

open classe That was in 1983.
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I also hold the record of the most prestigious races in
the worlds which is the Hunt Worid Trophys two races in ——
Senator Kerrys wWhat is that trophy for?

Mr. Morales: To be the winner of two races in Londons in

"Englandy and two races in the United Statese.

Senator Kerry3 Now how In 1678 or 1979 did you tirst
become involved in drug trafficking?

Mr. Morales: Because of my boatss boat driver
abllitiess Because of my boat drivers abilitliess you knowe

Senator Kerry: Your boat drivers?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerrys: Are you alsoc a3 pilot?'

Mr. Morales? I know how to fliye I don't have no
licensey noe.

Senator Kerry: Were you also in the air cargo and air
charter business?

Mr. Morales: Yess I wase

Senator Kerrys when did you go into that business?

Mr. Morales: 1In 1980,

Senator Kerrys Can you describe that business to us?

Mre. Moraless I bought the companys the company by the
name of Aviation Activitiess our of Opaloca Airporte.

Senator Kerry: MWhere is that alrport?

Mr. Morales: 1In Opalocas Florida.

1 used to have my office in Buitlding 415y next door to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Hangar One.

Senator Kerrys What kind of aircraft did you have?

Mr. Morales: 1 have several afrcraft.

I have cargo aircrafty Lear Jjetss Piper Aztecy, Cessna.
have helicopters.

Senator Kerry: How many helicopters?

Mre. Morales: I had two helicopters.

Senator Kerry: MWere there several corporations?

Mr. Moraless Yes.

Senator Kesry: wWhat were the names of the corporations?

Mr. Morales: Leasing Activities.

Senator Kerrys: Can you spell that?

Mre. Morales: L—-E-A-S-E-N Activitiess Leasinge.

That company was in charge of thé Lear jets charters.

Senator Kerrys How many Lear jets?

Mr. Moraless Ohy I have many of. them, I mean, some of
them belonged to the companyy some of them dia not belong to
the companye.

Senator Kerry: Were the Lear jets used in the drug
trafticking?

Mr. Moraless: No.

Senator Kerrys MWhat was the other leasing corporation,
or the other corporation?

Mr. Morales: Aviation Activitiese.

Senator Kerrys What kind of aircraft cid that hangle?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Mr. Morales: 1 handled Pipers Navajo Panther, hanales
Cessna 402y a 210y Cessna 210.

Senator Kerry: Do you remember the tail numbers of those
aircraft?

Mr. Morales: Some of thems, yes, I do.

Senator Kefry: Were those aircraft used in drug
trafficking?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry: What were the tail numpers 6n those
aircraft?

Mr. Morales: Noviembre -- Novembers I'm sorry --
November 114 Sierra Whiskey. That was a 402.

Senator Kerry: That's a Cessna 402?

Mr. Moralesi A 402 Cessna. November 811 Hotel Whiskey.
That was a NavaJo Panther.

November 851 -- I forgot the last number -- Yankee -—-
that was an Aztece.

Senator Kerry: A Plper Aztec?

Mr. Morales: Piper Aztec.

A DC-3, I have about probably 6-7 DC-3s.

Senator Kerrys Were each of those aircraft used In drug
trafticking?

Mr. Morales: Most of thems yes.

Senator Kerry: And will you be able to make availablie to

this Committee the documents regarding those alrcraft?
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Mr. Morales: Yesy I wille

Senator Kerrys MWould the FAA have records of flights iIn
and out of that airport, if they were international flights?

Mr. Mo;ales: Yess they havee.

Senator Kerry: Did you tile those flights
approprlately?

Mr. Morales: Some of them they didy I dide.

Senator Kerry: Even when they were carrying drugs?

Mr. Morales: Even when they carried drugs and gunse.

Senator Kerry: We'll get intc guns latere.

Did they also file flight plans in the other countries to
which they flew?

Mre. Morales: Some of themy, yese.

Senator Kerrys: Was that true of Costa Rica?

Mr. Morales: It Is truee.

Senator Kerry: MWas that true of Colombia?

Mr. Morales: They did not tly ~- yesy they diae.

Senator Kerry: Filed a flight plan?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerry: Okaye.

Did you record your tail numbers accurately on those
ftioht plans?

Mr. Moraless Yes.

Senator Kerrys Or did the pilots?

Mr. Morailess Yess Yeseo
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g- 1 Senator Kerrys Now who encouraged you to make the switch
B 2 trom smuggling marijuana to smuggling cocaine?

3 Mr. Morales: The whole process becamey in 1984, right

4 after I got Indictedy in the CC indictments the A—48

5 indictmaent.

6 Senator Kerry: Before we get therey between 1978 and

7 1979 and 1983, you'uere trafficking drugse.

8 Mr. Morales: Marljuana.

9 Senator Kerry: MWere you also trafficking cocaine?

10 Mr. Morales: Only one time.

1 Senator Kerrys Only one time?

12 Mr. Morales: Not directly.

13 I lent a plane.

14 Senator Kerry: And the marijuana you were then

15 trafficking was coming from where?

16 Mr. Morales: The marijuana I was bringing intoc the

17 United States belonged to myselts in Colombia.

18 Senator Kerry: This was your personal transaction?

19 " Mr. Morailes: Yes.

20 Senator Kesrys MWhere did you bring it in from?

21 What countrles?

22 Mr. Morales: I brought it to the Bahamase.

23 Senator Kerry: To the Bahamas =--

24 Mr. Morales: Yese.

25 Senator Kerry: =--or from the Bahamas?
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Mr. Morales: Nos noe.

From Colombja to the Bahamase.

Senator Kerrys From Colombia to the Bahamas.

Why did you go to the Bahamas?

Mr. Morales: Because it®s the best stop place for drug
activities.

Senator Kerrys: Wwhy is It the best stop place?

Mr. Morales: It Is close to south Filoridas and you be
able to carry outs in and outs any drug activities without no
problem whatsoever,

Senator Kerrys xhy is there no problem whatsoever in the
Bahamas?

Mr. Morales: Because you be able to buy Jjust about
everybody in the government in the Bihamas about drug re}ated
situations. | i

Senator Kerrys Did you personally do that?

Mr. Morales: Many times.

Senator Kerry: You personally paia money?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I aid.

Senator Kerry: And you coulds in executive sessiony
share with us those names?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I wille.

Senator Kerry: Now you have been incarcerated for the
last 13 months. During the time you®ve been incarcerated,

have you talked with people who are engaged In narcotics
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g? 1 running?
2 Mr. Morales: Yesyo I dide.
3 Senator Kerrys Right up until the present n&ment?
4 Mr. Morales: Yese.
5 Senator Kerrys Can you == I realize It®s hearsay and it
6 wouldn®t stand up In a court of laws but from respect of Just
7 this Committee®s knowledgey where we operaté under ditferent
8 rulesy can you share with us whether or not it Is your
9 know ledges based on those conversatjonss that that drug
10 trafficking still continues through the Bahamas?
11 Mr. Morales: Welly Senatory I've been incarceratea for
12 the last 13 months, like I told you in the beginnings anda
13 through my incarcerationy between my incarcerations I have
14 been talking to a lot of people who just recently have bgen
15 put in Jjaily most of them because of the situation in the
16 Bahamass being caught In a plane or boats or any type of
17 situatijon related to the Bahamase.
18 Senator Kerry: And it's your knowledge that the same
19 ability to traffic stliill continues?
20 Mre Horalesg Yese : !
271 Senator Kerry:s Did they tell you whether it's haraer or
22 is It more difficult? Is it reduced?
23 Mr. Morales: About the same waye.
24 Senator Kerry: The same waye.
25 Mr. Morales: About the same waye
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Senator Kerry: How large was your organization?

[Pausel

Mr. Morales: It was very big,.Senator. It was very
bige

Senator Kerry: Can you glve us a sense?

How many people?

Mr. Morales: I would say that we got indicted probably
14, 15 pecpley and there were about seven that did not get
indicted and were about probably =-

Senator Kerrys Now waite You're speaking a little Dit
tast for me.

Fourteen people were indicted?

Mr. Morales: Fourteen were indictede There were about
seven --

Senator Kerrys With you?

Mr. Morales: Yes —— the tirst time. 1I1'm sorry. Let me
back upe

The second timey, and there were about six or seven that
did never get indicteds ana there were about probably maybe
ten or more that were not available for the authorities to
get them indicted.

Senator Kerrys How many pilots worked for you?

Mr. Morales: Manys manye. I would say probably 20, 30
pilotsy at least.

Senator Kerrys Twenty or 30 pilots?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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Mr. Morales: At least.

Senator Kerrys Are some of those pilots now in jail?

Mr. Morales: Yessy they are.

Senator Kerrys Did some of those pilots fiy these
cocaine shipments for you? |

Mr. Moraless Yesy they did.

Senator Kerry: Okaye.

Can you share the names with us of those pilots who are
in jaltl current ly?

Mr. Yavitzs Mr. Chairmany he would prefer not to cgo It
publiclye And we would again regquest as to any namess even
if they are In Jalls that it be done In a closed session.

Senator Kerrys Wells let me ask this questione

Are you willing to share with us the names? With re;pect

to corroborating this storys as you understands it®s very
important for us to be able to follow the chain of linkage

heree.
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Mr. Moralesd Okay. I can give you the names nowe
Senator Kerry: All right.

Mr. Morales: One of them is Tonm Hughes:

Senator Kerrys Could you spell that?

Mr. Morales:s Tom Hughes == H-U=G-H=S5S.

Senator Kefry: H=U=D=H=S5?

Mr. Morales: Tom Hughes. He is incarcerated now in

Maxwell Camp. He is incarcerated for the same charges that
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g 1 I'm serving time at the present time.
2 Diego Real.
3 Senator Kerrys Can you spell that?
4 Mr. Morales: ODiego -- D-I-E-G-0. R-E-A-L.
5 Senator Kerrys Where is he incarcerated?
6 Mr. Morales: I do not have nc idea.
7 Senator Kerry: All righte
8 ' He was In the same enterprise as you were?
9 Mr. Morales: Yes.
10 And Lucas Harmonye.
n Senator Kerrys Woula you spell that agains please?
12 Mr. Morales: L-U-C-A-S. Last name is Harmony =--
13 H=M=0=N=-Y.
B 14 Mr. Yavitz: We should point out that's an allas._
15 Mre. Morales: Sorry about that.
16 [6eneral laughterl
17 Senator Kerry: Let me come back to that.
18 Are the other names aliases?
19 Mr. Morales: Gary Betznere.
20 I'm sorrye That was my faulte.
21 Gary Betzner --B-E-T-Z-N-E-R.
22 Senator Kerry: Thank youe.
23 Is that the oniy one that's an alias?
24 Mr. Morales: No. There'®s quite a few more.
25 fGeneral laughter]
ﬁa ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Senator Kerry: Nows walts waite

Mr. Morales: QOhs nos noe I'm sorrys Senator. Do you
mean the --

Senator Kerry: I know there are quite a few more who
have allases.

Mr. Moraless No. I thought --

Senator Xerry: O0Of the other names you gave mesy were
those allases or were those the real names?

Mre Morales: Nos nos no. The real names.

Senator Kerry: Their real names?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry: Let me do thiss because my colleague is
also under some pressure.

I want to ask you a few questions about one area, and
then we'll come backe. Bﬁt I do want the record to go through
this detall.' I know it®s tediouss but It*s very Iimportant.

In 1984,y you sald your shlpment; began to changee.

Is that correct?

Mr. Morales: Yesy they did.

Senator Kérrys 1Is that the point in time in which you
were approached by people you knew to be part of the Contra
organizatlion?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerry:s Can you describe specitically when that

took place and what took place?
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Mr. Morales: That was right after my indictmente.

Senator Kerry3 MWhen was your indictment?

Mr. Moraless March thirdy March third or March sixth of
1984, Right atter thaty few weekss maybe a month, I was
introduced by the Contra leaders iIn south Florida.

Senator Kerry: Who were you introduced to?

Mr. Morales: 1 was introduced by Popo Chammoroy
Octaviano Cesars and --

Senator Kerry: Papo Chommoroe.

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerry: Octaviano Cesar.

Mr. Moraites: Yess and Marcos Aguadoe.

Senator Ke(ryz And Marco Aguadoe.

Mr. Morales: HWhich they represent themselves as being
leaders of the Contras and also represent themselves as CIA
agents.

Senator Kerrys Now when you say they “represented
themselvesy™ did you know of them at that time?

Mr. Morales: I heard about they being CIA agents. Yesy
I did.

Senator Kerrys When you say "their beings® who was a CIA
agent?

Mr. Moraless Marcos Aguado and Cesar QOctavianoe.

Senator Kerrys How do you know that?

Mre. Morales: It's being very well known through many
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people for a long time around Central America and south
Florida,.

Senator Kesry:s You knew that at the time?

Mr. Morales:d Yesy I dide.

Senator Kerry: Did they have to tell you that for you to
know that?

Mr. Morales: Not whatsoever.

Senator Kesrry: And what happened at that point in time?

Mr. Morales: 1 was asked for helpy flnancial helpy, any
type of help that they were looking to have, because they -had
to be in this problems they didn't have enough money,
whatever. And also for exchange of taking care of my legal
problems at the moment.

vSenator Kesrys I just want to understand this very
clearlye.

You're saying that they asked you for help?

Mre. Morales: VYesy they dide.

Senator Kerrys MWere they specific about the kind of help
they asked you for?

Mr. Morales: Yesy they dide. , *

Senator Kerry: All right.

Who speclfically asked you for what help?

Mr. Morales: Octaviano Cesar was the one doing most of
the talking in my office.

Senator Kerry:s What did he say to you?
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Hr.‘norales: He said.tﬁat 1 was looking for ailrplanesy
moneys trainings weaponss explosivessy any types any kind of
helpe. |

Senator Kerrys Did you agree to help?

Mr. Morales: Yessy I did.~

Senator Kerry: MWhat did you agree to do?

Mre Morales: 1 agreed to glve him some planess moneyy
and to help hims to help him ocute.

Senator Kerry:i When he asked you for explosivessy and
gunse and other weaponss did you agree to get those weapons?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I did.

Senator Kerry:s Did you know where to get-those weapons
at that time?

Mr. Morales: Yess I dide.

Senator Kerry: How did you know where to get them?

Mr. Morales: I used to buy the weapons in south Floriday,
in a gun shops before that meeting. It was very obvious that
I can buy more guns after 1 have the meeting with these
particular fellowse.

Senator Xerry: How many times dia you meet with these
leaders to discuss your help?

Mro. Morales: Many timess Senator. Many times.

Senator Kerry: In what year?

Mr. Morales: Since 198 -- the first time that I saw hims

not met hims but I saw himsy was in 1983y around this timey
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ET‘ 1 July or so. And then I was introduced formally to them, and

2 the peopley the person who was going to introduce mey told me

3 who'they were. And I became to be introduced formally with

4 them in 1984,

5 Consequently to that meetings I have several, several

6 meetingse.

7 Senator Kerry:s Now you agreed to glve the Contras a

8 plahe?

9 Mr. Moraless I agreed to give the Contras qulite a few

10 plangs.

1 Senator Kerrys How many planes did you glive them?

12 Mr. Morales: The first time I agreed to give them a

13 DC~49 a DC-3y 2 helicoptery a Piper Navajo.

14 Senator Kerry:s You Jjust gave them? You gave them ayay?

15 Mre. Morales: Yessy 1 dide.

16 Senator Kerrys What was in It for you?

17 Why did you give away these planes?

18 Mr. Moraless welly Senators like I told you before, I

19 was arrested long before that time, and I was facing one of

20 the most critical charges because of my indictment. So the

21 promised me that they woula take care of the legal

22 activitiessy the legal activities that 1 was charged fore.

23 Senator Kerry: Who promised you that?

24 . Mr, Morales: Cesar and Popo.

25 Senator Kerry: He said he could take care of your legal
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problems?

Mr. Moraless Yessy yes.

Senator Kerry: Specifically?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerry: Was he more specific about that?

Mr. Morates: Yes.

Senator Kerry: How?

Mr. Morales: Many times I talked to him and he told me
that he had plenty of friendss being himy the CIAy can advise
the superlors about my financlal support and airplane and
trainings andy therefores they will finallys eventually wiili
take care of my problemsy which they dide To an extents they
dide As a matter of facty ihey dide

Senator Kerry: wWe'®ll come back to that in a little
while.

If you'd make a note on thaty, we'll come back to that in
a whiles I want to just run through this so Senator
McConnel! can have his rounde.

Mr. Morales: Excuse me one second.

{Pause]

Senator Kerry: MWas the plane that you gave the Contras
used by them?

Mre. Morales: Yessy It wase

Senator Kerrj: And you know that for a fact?

Mr. Moratles: For a factsy sire.
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Senator Kerrys At this point in times did you make some
agreement about running guns down to various locations and
bringing drugs back?

Mr. Morales: Yess I dide.

That was part of the agreement.

Senator Kerry: When you say "that was party™ can you be
more speclfic?

Precisely how did that discussion come about?

Mr. Moraless I was supposed to give him financial
supports also buying guns for themy, supplies, safety houses
for thems in south Floridas, buying equipments, different type
of equipments boatsy enginesy bootss uniforms, whatever it
was they need tor them to have,

Senator Kerry: How were you supposed to buy this? D!d
they give you money?

Mre. Morales: Noe.

I was the one who was going to buys from my own money.

Senator Kerry: Where was the money coming from?

Mr. Morales: Drugse.

Senator Kerry: Dia they know that?

Mr. Morales: Of course they know that.

Senator Kerryés Why do you say “of course they know
that?™ How do you know they know that?

Mr. Morales: Because we discusseds as a matter of facty

we dlscussed to bring drugs that did not belong to mee They
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were their own drugse.

Senator Kerry: Whose drugs?

Mre. Morales: The Contras drugse.

Senator Kerry: How do you know they were Contra qrugs?

Mre Morales: They told mee.

Senator Kerry: What?

Mr. Morales: They told me. As a matter of fact --

Senator Kerry: What did they tell you? OUid they say
here's drugss these are Contra drugs?

Mr. Morales: Nos NOos NO.

They says there was a few trips that 1 was supposea to do
for them In drugs. I did not ever ask him where the drugs
come from other than that they were the drugse.

Senator Kérry: Did you do those tflps?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I dide.

Senator Kerry: When you say you dids did you personalily
fily them?

Mr. Morales: No.

I instruct may pilot to fly them.

I was walting on the runway tor some of themy, and 1 saw
the drugse.

Senator Kerrys Nowse in 1984, did you personally load
weapons into an airplane in Fort Lauderdale?

Mr. Morales:  Yesy I dide.

Senator Kerrys Did you see those weapons?
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gﬁ 1 Mr. Moraless I bought theme
2 Senator Kerrys Where aid you buy them?
3 Mr. Morales: I bought thems some of them I bbught them
4 Iin the gun shop in south Miami.
5 Senator Kesrys: What kind of weapons were they?
6 Mr. Morales: Machine gunss automatic rifless high
7 powered rifless pistolsy explosives. |
8 Senator Kerry: Were these fully automatic machine guns?
9 Mr. Morales: GOhs yese They Qere.
10 Senator Kerrys DIid you buy fully automatic machine guns
1 on the open market In Florida?
12 Mr. Morales: I did.
13 Senator Kerry: In what quantity did you buy them?
14 Mr. Morales: We sent many planes full of weapons ooyn
15 there. I really don't recall specifically the amount of
16 itemss but it was very considerable.
17 Senator Kerrys Did you locad these weapons onto the
18 airplane in daytime or nighttime?
19 Mr. Morales: I did load theq in the daytimes 12300 in
20 the daytimee.
21 Senator Kerrys Right in the full view of people?
22 Mr. Morales: Yes. Many times.
23 Senator Kerry: And were you at the airport when the
24 planes came back?
25 Mr. Morales: Yesy 1 was,
o ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Senator Kerry: What did you unload from those planes
uhén they came back? |

Mr. Morales: 1 was in the beginning of the runway. The
plane tands and unloads the drugs into the end of the
runwaye.

Senator Kerry:s How did you know they were drugs?

Mr. Morales: 1 saw them,

Senator Kesrys: What did you do with those drugs?

Mr. Morales: Sell thea.

Senator Kerrys What did you do with the money?

Mr. Morales: Give it to the Contras.

Senator Kerrys All righte

I'm going to come back to this because there's obviously
considerably more detail that needs to be filled in.

Mr. Morales: Let me make myself clears Senator.

Senator Kerry: Please.

Mr. Moraless 1 gave them back to the same people because
the Contras means a lot to a lot of peoples I gave them back
to Mr. Octaviano Cesars who works fors usea to work for the
CIAy and Mr. Popo Chammoros and Marcos Aguadoe.

Senator Kerry: We're going to come back to go after some
of the detalls on this.

I1°d tike to let Senator McConnell have an opportunity
here.

Senator McConnells Thank yous Mr., Chairman,
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We've heard a lot of allegations in both executive
sessions and In public sessions from people who are currently
in Jall about a variety of different individuals who are not
in Jalle.

For examples three weeks agoy Mr. Chairman, my staff
asked yours to confirm whether or not certain individuals
were or were not members of the CIAy if such allegations were
to be made In putlice

‘We have here today two suggestionss of two individualsy
‘that Mr. Moraless who is currently in jally say were members
of the CIA.

I just wonder if counsel has found the answer to that,
since we have made that request several weeks agoe.

Senator Kesry: We don't have an answer. We do not have
an answer yet.

Senator McConnells Welly, it seems to me elementarys when
you know In advance that somebody is going to say in a public
meeting that a couple of iIndividuals are in the CIAs that we
would be entitled to an answer to that. I would suggesty MNre.
Chalrmans that we get that answer forthwith,

We are all interested in this inquiry. I think it is
terribly important. But to the extent that pecplie are going
to be accused in public of belng thiss thaty or the othery by
convicted felons who are currently doing times it seems to me

we also owe the public an obligation to find out whether or
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not these allegations are truthfule.

Senator Kerrys Let me Jjust say that I don't disagree
with the Senator at all. \In factsy I agree completelye. He is
absolutely correcte He is on targete.

This Senator Is somewhat frustrateds howevery because for
a year and a half, I have been asking these questions. We
now have subpoenaes out. I have met with members of the
CIA. We have sent letters under the signature of Chailrman
Lugar and at that time Ranking Minority Member Pell to thé
Justice Departments and we still do not have answers to those
inquiries.

1 think there has been a pattern of siow response herey
which Is part of what I think we'll get out of this over timeg

But I will certainly undertakey to the best of my
abilitys in joint concert with your offices immediately upon
the concluslion of this hearings you ana I can both get on the
telephone and we can both ask for that secret briefing and
see it we can get to the bottom of thise

Senator McConnells Weilly I think we should have done
that earller.

As you knows we have tried to pursue this in a bipartisan
way and I would like to continue to do that. But we woulid
likey as I have repeated to you Iin privates, when allegations
such as this are madey we think we're entitlied to hear from

the people against whom the allegations are madee.
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1 There is one individual that is not the subject of this
2 hearing today that we fully expect to be called next week to
3 respond to allegations that were made against him in an
4 earller executive sessions and I assumes counsel, that that's
5 going to happen. Is it not?
6 Senator Kerry: We are hopeful that it wille
7 Ne have been trying to serve that individual. He is
8 currently in uniform in the armed services of another
9 country.
10 Senator McConnell: He has agreec to come at any timee.
n We have been In communication with hime There Is no
12 problem. There appears to be a delay in trying to get him up
13 here. He is willing to come next weeks and I tully expect
14 him to be called next weeke
15 Senator‘Kerry: We fully expect him to be here as soon as
16 possible.
17 He was subpoenaed in the large group of subpoenaes that
18 went out last week,
19 Senator McConnelléd He doesn't even need to be
20 subpoenaed. He's happy to comes wants to comes anay as far
21 as I'm concerneds he's going to be here next weeky uniess you
22 tell me otherwlisee.
23 Senator Kerrys It he says that he's going to be herey
24 I'm dellghted to hear him,
25 Senator McConnells We'll be delighted to hear fros him.
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Meanwhiley back in the Bahamass how frequently did you
transit the Bahamas?

Mr. Morales: Every days Senator.

Senator McConnelis Every aay?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator McConnell: Did you rely on air drops,
off-loading casgo planes to.smaller planesy or did you use
boatsy or all of those?

Mr. Moraless I used all of theme

Senator McConnell: All of them?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator McConnells Ana you were doing it every day?

Mre. Moraless No. I used to fly It to the Bahamas every
daye

Senator McConnells You flew to the Bahamas.

Mr. Morales: I used to also do tripss small trips every
days yesSe

Senator McConnells Ana you long were you filying over
there every day?

Mr. Moraless' I recall sometimes we dia seven trips a
week. I recall once that we did seven trips a weeke.

Senator McConnells Yes. But over how long a period of
time were you going over there?

Mr. Morales: From 1979 - 1980 to 1983 or 4 -- three.

Senator McConnelis How many people were typically

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300

- Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9




N

@)

10

1"

12

13

gﬁ&l

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

|

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9

42

involved In those transactions over there in the Bahamas?

Mr. Morales: Unloading the merchandise?

Senator McConnells Just the number of Bahan{ans that you|
would deal with In a typical transaction. How many?

Mr. Morales:s Just about everybody in the Bahamas.

Senator McConnells Just about everybody in the Bahamas?

Mr. Morales: Yes,

Senator McConnell: Put a number on that. How many
people are you talking about?

Mr. Moratles: Excuse mey Senator.

LPausel

Mr. Morales: I'm sorry. I must have misinterpreted the
questione.

Can you ask me the question again, please?

Senator McConnelld How ﬁany Bahamians would you deal
with in a typical transaction to make it work out to your
satisfaction?

Mr. Morales:s 1In a single transaction?

Senator McConnells: Yese.

Mr. Moraless Customss Immigrations the pollices and the
people who were in charge of unloading the merchandisesy the
people in charge to keep the merchandise safe.

Senator McConnells And all of these people were bribedy,
were they not?

Mr. Morales: Every one of them.

- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Senator McConnells MWere there individual acts ot
briberyy ofr coulc you make a monthly payment?

Just how did you handie this?

Mr. Morales: They used to make their salary by tripe

I used to pay likey for instances to the man In charge of
the islandy he used to take care of the police, Immigration,
and Customs.

Senator McConnells So you had one sort of Mr. Fix=it
that took care of it?

Mr. Morales:s For the policesy yesy and for the
Immigration and all. Sometimes I did it myselfty, direct.
Many times I did it myseife.

And I used to pay another gentleman who will be the one
in charge of the unioading ang stash housess whatevere.

Senator McConnells So each separate transaction
triggered a different series of bribes? You didn't sort of
pay by the week or the month, or something like that?

Mr. Morales: You're righte.

Senator McConnell: You went through this on every single

daye. You were going through it? !

Mr. Morates:s Yese Sometimes I did it every single day.
Sometimes it took weekss maybe monthss to do Ite.

Senator McConnells Did the size of the haul affect how
many people you had to bribe?

Mr. Moraless: Yessyo It dige
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Senator McConnells What percentage of the amount of
soney involved In a given transaction woulad be required to
pay off everybody you needed to pay off to make it work?

Mr. Moraless Senators that will be very hard for me to
explain to you because of the different types of drug related
trlas. It®s not the same thing to pay off for a small planey
with 29000y 29500y 29800 pounds of marijuanas, as the same
plane with 500,000 kilos ot cocaine.

Senator McConnells On a percentage basiss thoughs was it}|
roughly the same? 7

Mr. Morales: No.

It goes with the type of merchandises anc also goes with
the amount of drugs involved on ite

Senator McConnells Dia you personally pay oft government
cfticials? -

Mr. Morales: Yess I did.

Senator McConnell: Were they members of the parliament?

Mr. Yavitzs This is a very touchy cuestion and requires
a very delicate answer. He's not prepared to give that
answer In publice.

Senator McConnell: But was the answer that he did pay
off elected ofticialsy not just appointed functionariess but
electea officials as well?

Mr. Morales: Yese Yesy I dids directiy myselt.

Senator McConnells Did you have much contact with the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
20 F ST, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300

- Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9




wa |

1
Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9

45
1 competitions, so to speak, the other people involved in the
2 same kind of illicit drug trading you were involved in?
3 Would you run into other people doing the same thing?
4 Mr. Morales: Senators I used to have aviation activities
5 in Opatoca. It Is FOBy a fixed operation base. Most of the
6 planesy the trips that we adids legal tripsy they were going
7 out of Opaloca to the Bahamas.
8 I owned a company for a long time. Therefores I was,
9 used to see these people every single day. Everybody. And
10 also I run across them in the Bahamasy when I was coing my
n activitliess my lllegal activitiese.
12 Yess 1 did.
13 Senator McConneli: Yesy you did what?
14 Mr. Morales: I didy saw other competitors while I was
15 .dolng Ry Iliegal activitiese Yess I dide.
16 Senator McConnells Almost every days aid you?
1w Mr. Morales: I used to see them every daye.
18 You have to understand ;omething, Senator.
19 Have you ever been in the Bahamas?
‘ 20 Senator McConnelis No. )
2 Mr. Morales: Can I explain to you?
22 Senator McConnells *es.
23 Mr. Morales: UOkay.
24 Let's take, for instances Gran Inagua. Gran Inagua has
25 only one taxls has only one busy it's stationed in Casa
% ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Stations and has onily one hoteles So0s thereforey whatever you
want to do on that Istands you have to go to the number one
guy. It's only one roads and about 20y 30, 50 familiese.
Everybody knows each other. I believes and I'm sure that's
the only source of Iincome. Therefore, it®s very obvious for

me or for anybody else to go over there and find ocut what's

‘going on and see the same people.

Senator McConnells So in that particular area, drug
trafficking was the oniy source of income?

Mre. Morates: That I know of ity yese.

Senator McConnells It totally dominated the economyy
then?

Does It totally dominate the economy of the Bahamas?

Mr. Moraless Do you want me to draw that conclusion? Do
you want me to tell you the way I feel?

Senator McConnell: Wells your opinion. I know that
you're not an economist on the Bahamas.

Mr. Morales: Yeses Yesy it ise

Senator McConnells How successful were the interdiction
etforts of this country during the perioa you were
operating?

Mr. Moraless Can you pbe more specific about that
question,s Senator?

Senator McConnetl: How successful were the interdiction

eftforts of this country during the period you were operating
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ég 1 between the Bahamas and the U.Se.
2 Mr. Morales: I had not even had a problem.
3 Senator McConnells It had no impact on your work at aill
4 -
5 Mr. Morales: Not whatsoever.
6 Senator McConnellid ~-- until they caaght you?
7 Mr. Morales: Not whatsoever,
8 Senator McConnell: From what you knows have the recent
9 interdiction efforts of the United States had any impact on
10 the drug trafficking between the Bahamas and the U.S5S.?
n Mr. Morales: I don't think soy Senator.
12 Senator McConnelils So you don®t think the increase in
13 efforts have had any impact on It at all?
é, 14 Mr. Morales: Not whatsoever.
15 ~Senator McConnells If you ueré in our shoess you're
16 pretty experienced at.this businesse.
17 Mr. Morales: Yess I wase
18 Senator McConnells You dia it for a while and made a lotr
19 of moneys presuuably;
20 Mr. Morales: Yesy 1 wase.
21 Senator McConnelis If you were in our seatss what would
22 you do?
23 Mr. Moraless: Probably legalize the drugse.
24 {General laughter]
25 ' Senator McConnells What's your second choice?
%' : ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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 -[General laughterl

Mr. Morales: I'm sorrys Senatory I dian®t mean to be -—-
but that®ss quite franklys the answery legalize ihe arugse

Senator McConnells But assuming that's not likely to
ansuér, what's your second choice?

Mr. Moraless The second choice == I really don®t knowe
It*s Impossible to do it.

Senator McConnell: Impossible?

Mr. Morales: Yess it isy» because every single day =--

Senator McConnells Sos in your views we're sort of
wasting our tlme?

"Mr. Morales: Yess in sort of a ways yese Every single
day has more and more people in the businesse You knows it
became a majJors major way to lives major —— how do you say

Senator Kerrys Source of income?

Mr. Moraless Yesy a major source of incomey, especially
in the Bahamas. That's the onily income they have
whatsoever.,

Senator McConnells Thank yous Mre. Chairmane.

Senator Kerry: Thank you very muche Senatore.

WNe will be briefed thls afternoon by the CIAy if you can
make yourself available.

Senator McConnell: 1I'iIl be available.

Senator Kerry: We can get further information, I hope.
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Mr. Chairmans do you have any questions you would like to
ask at this point?

The Chalrman: No questionsy tﬁank youe.

I just want to get the flavor of the hearinge.

Senator Xerrys Thank you very much. We appreciate your
presence.

The Chairmans I want to congratulate you and Senator

‘McConnell on pursuing this line of inquirye.

Senator Kerry: Thank you very muche

I want to come back to somethinge I want to ask you more
about Cuba.

This is the first time you'tve ever talked about Cubas am
I correct?

Mre. Moraless Yes.

Senator Kerrys VYou've never uent{oned that you had any
narcotics involvement in Cuba beforee.

Mr. Morales: I did mention it through my attorneys to
the U.Se. Prosecutor in south Florida many timese.

Senator Kerry:s But publicly you'®ve never saiad that?

Mr. Morales: Nos never =- I don't think so. Not that I
recall.

I don*t think so.

Senator Kerry: Before I revisit the issue of the gun
runningys which we need to get into in more details let me ask

you thise.
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gg 1 How did you gft into Cuba?
2 How were you able to exit and to entrance?
3 Mr. Morales: Since I recally that was from the Mariel
4 timey and also through a friena of mines who used to deal
5 with the Cuban authorities about the dfﬁg activities.
6 || Senator Kerry:s Did you also pay money there in oraér to
7 facilitate that?
8 Mr. Moraless Yese.
9 Senator Kerrys Did you pay money through your friends
10 who paid peoples or did you pay people directiy?
1 Mr. Morales: Directiye.
12 Senator Kerry:s -You paid them directly? -
13 | Mr. Moraless 1 diag.
%m 14 Senator Kerry: How did you get the overflight
15 pernlsslon? Where did that come from?
16 Mr. Morales: You Jjust have to have a code.
17 Senator Kerry: who gave you the code?
18 Mr. Morales: The officials, Cuban oftficials.
19 Senator Kerrys And you had your speclal codes personal
20 code?
21 Mr. Morales: A specials personal code. I dide.
22 Senator Kerry: Did that code change ever?
23 Mr. Morales: Noe.
24 Senator Kerrys It was always the same code?
25 Mr. Morales: Always the same onee.
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Senator Kerrys Over what period of time were you
involved In narcotics trafficking with Cuba?

Mr. Morales:s Since early 1980 to 1984y or 5 == many
years. Many years. I would say probably my last trip to
Cuba was in 198--

Senator Kerrys Did you tty in in one of your aircraft?

Mr. Morales: I used to go in and out in my own alrcraft,
yeso I did.

Senator Kerrys Did you fly in the same aircraft each
time?

Mr. Moraless No. Different aircraft each time.

I tlew probably three or four ailrcraft. But I didn't go
ocne after the other one in thg same aircrafts noe.

Senator Kerry} Where would yocu fly from?

Mre Morales: I would tly from Miamis Qpaloca,‘ny
airport. Sometimes from Executive Airport in Fort
Lauderdale.

Senator Kerrys Did you file a flight plan?

Mr. Morales: Noe I did note.

Senator Kerrys How would you deal with the American
defense system?

Mr. Morales:s You don't have to deal with thats, Senator.

Senator Kerrys Why?

Mr. Morales: VYou just have tc have a planes have a

pilotsy and Jump in a plans take off.
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Senator Kerry: MWells don't we have surveillance ot

aircraft coming out of Cuba?

Mr. Morales: Probablys but I never had to deal with no

such a thing like thate.
Senator Kerrys You Jjust ftlew in?

Mr. Morales: I flew from here directly to Havana.

Senator Kerrys WwWhat altjtude did you fly at?

Mr. Morales: Qut of there to here?

Senator Kerry: Ffom the United States to Cubae.

Mr. Morales:s Yess I dide.

Senator Kerrys: What ailtitude?
Mr. Morales: 0Ohs the altitude =— 119000 feets sometimes

89000, You knows you approach the islands you go aowne

Senator Kerry: Did you fly low to avoia radar at any

place?
Mr. Moraless Say that again, Senator?

Senator Kerry: Did you fly low to avoid radar at any

location?

Mr. Morales: Me fiying the planey being in the plane?

Senator Kerrys Yese. )

When you were in the plane going to Cubas did you try to
avold radar at all?

Mr. Morales: SometimesSs yese
Senator Kerrys Sometimes.

Mr. Morales: Yese.
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Senator Kerry: Why onily sometimes?

Mr. Moratless When I went from Cuba to the Bahamas, I had
to fly towy maybe because we wantea to see the oceans but not
really particularly to avoid the radare.

Senator Kerry: But not to avoid the radar.

Mr. Moraless I really don't knowe I don®t recall flying
one time speciflically Jjust to do that. Sometimes we did it
inside the Unlted Statess yess to avold the radar.

Senator Kerry: DIld the Cubans solicit assistance from
you regarding drug trafficking?

Mr. Morales: They are in the business to make moneys
Senator. So any type ofy sort of speakings any type of
businessy they®*re willing to do with you, especially with you
well known in the businessy like I was in those times,

Senator Kerrys Dlid there come a time when you were
invited to Havana?

Mr. Morales: Yess many timese

Senator Kerry: How aid that come about?

Mr. Morales? That was in 1984.

Senator Kerry: Why were you invited to hHavana?

Mr. Morales: I went over there to visit some of my
wife®s relatives,y, relativese.

Senator Kerry: That was pleasurey then?

Mr. Morailes: Yese.

Senator Kerrys: Where aid you stay?
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To engage with them in -- )
15 Senator Kerrys Iﬁtelligence gatherings informationy
16 intelllgeﬁce.
17 Mr. Moraless For them?
18 Senator Kerry: Yes. .
19 Mr. Moraless Noe. If they dids I con®t recall.
20 Senator Kerrys Did they make any offers to you of any
v kind?
22 Mr. Moraless Yesy they dide.
23 Senator Kerrys
24

25

10

1

12

13

14

chargessy because I was facing so many yearse.

1

Mr. Morales:

I stayed in the Triton Hotel, Havana.
Senator Kerrys

that point iIn time?
4

Mr. Morales:

Yesy I dide Many of theme.

5 Senator Kerrys Did they personailly identify themselves

6 to you? |

7 Mre. Morales: Yesy sire They dide.
Senator Kerrys

Was there any discussion about
intelligence gathering at that time?

Mr. Morales:

Can you repeat?
about that questions Senators please?

Can you be more specitic
Senator Kerrya

Did they ask you to engage in any
intelligence gathering activities?

Mr. Morales:

About what?
Mre

Moraless: For

instances tc be theres to avoid my

They offered me
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the island. They offered me my own codey which I did havee.
They offered me island, different than Cuba. They offered me
a runways banks house. |

Senator Kerrys Why didgn®t you accept that?

Mr. Morales: I did some. I did accept some of ite.

Senator Kerry: What did you accept?

Mr. Morales: I dia accept the housey, and my code to go
in and out of Cuba without no problem whatsoever. 1 did
accept bank transactionse. I did accept to buy gold in their
own bankse.

Senator Kerry:s So this was to facilitate your drug
trafficking?

Mr. Morales: Sort of speakings yes.

Senator Kerrys what year was this?

Mr. Morales: In 1984 and 1985,

Senator Kerrys This was after your indictment?

Mr. Morales: Yesy and before thaty too. I want to make
that cleary for the recorag. In 1980, when I went for the
Mariely I met very high officialsy which I was also offerea
different types of transactionsy different types of deals,
business.

They wanted to buys alsos Senatory any type of, they
wanted to get any types to buy any type of merchandises you
knows boats.

Senator Kerry: Let me ask Senator McConnell if on Cuba
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he has anything he wants to asks before we move into another
area, |

Senator McConnells Nos thank youe.

Senator Kerry: Let me come back to the question now of
“guns and Contras.

You say the first contact was made iny you met in 1983,
but the first contact to actually assist in getting guns was
in 1984,

Is that correct?

Mre. Morales: I did send some guns In 1983,

Senator Kerry: You sent some guns in 15983,

Mr. Morates: Yess 1983,

Senator Kerry:s What guantity of guns woulad you send in
any shipment?

Mr. Morales: 1In 1983, I recall sending 40 M-79sy grénade
fauncherse. I do not know where the plane lahds other than

there was a discussion if they lana in Costa Rica or

Salvador.

Consequentlys with that trips I learned through the
people through the plane that they landed in Salvaaor.

Senator Kerry: Do you remembers at Ilopango?

Mr. Morales: Yess they dode

Senator Kerry: Do you remember the tail number of that
plane?

Mr. Morales: If I'm not mistakensy It's PaPa PaPa Echo
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f 1| Detta Chariie.
2 Senator Kerrys: What kind of plane?
3 Mr. Morales: 0C-3y9 C-47. The same as the one the CIA
4 has now in Ilopangos which I gave them in 1984y late 1984y to
5 the CIA.
6 Senator Kesry: I'm sorry. 1 didn't foflou that.
7 Mr. Morales: The same plane that I gave to the Contras
8 and the CIA in late 1984, They stiii have ite.
9 Senator Kerrys You're saying they still have it?
10 Mr. Moraless: Yese.
n Senator Kerry: It®s at Ilopango now?
12 Mr. Moraless It is there. -
13 Senator Kerrys How do you know that?
E, 14 Mr. Morales: Because they haven't moved Ii.
15 Senator Kerry: How do you know they haven't moved it?
16 Mr. Morales: I talked tos in the meeting that I had with
17 Mr. Eden Pastora last years it was in the beginning of 1986,
18 the last meeting that I had with hims and we discussed the
19 situation with hime.
20 That'®s why I know that the plane is still there.
21 Senator Kerry: Now fhat is the only shipsent in 19837
22 Mr. Morales: Yese.
23 Senator Kerrys In 1984, that'®s when you first had these
24 series of meetings with PoPo Chammoro and Marco Aguados Is
25 that correct?
‘
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Mre. Morales: Yese

Senator Kerry: In 19847

Mr. Moraless I was formally introduced toc them in 1984,

Senator Kerrys Hhho introduced you to thea?

Mr. Morales: Mr. Chammoro®ss his wife.

Senator Kerrys DIid Martha Healy play any role in that?

Mr. Morales: She is» In tacts Mr. Chammoro's wife.

Senator Kerrys How long a period of time dld those
seetings go on for?

How many times did you meet?

Mr. Moraless About every single day. We justs I used
to stay In the same hotel with them.

Senator Kerrys: HWhere?

Mr. Morales: The meetings lasted for aays and days ang
dayse.

Senator Kesrrys HWhere?

Mr. Morales: In Miami.

Senator Kerrys What hotel?

Mr. Morales:s Fontainbleu was one of them.

I remember In late 1984, that Octaviano Cesar went with
me for a week or ten days for the offshore power boat race in
Key West.

Senator Kerrys Under whose name did you register at the
hotel?

Mr. Moraless I used to have the whole penthousee. It's
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supposed to be me or my racing teame. M?ybe, maybe could'haQe
been himy himself, becausey as I recally he was first in the

penthouse; later on he was in the third tloor. 1 believey It
I'"m not mistakeny 315 is the room number.

Senator Kerrys Who was on the third floor?

Mr. Morales; C(Cesar.

Senator Kerry: Cesar?

Mr. Morales: Cesar Octavianos » yesy and his wife and
some friends.

Senator Kerry: In the Fontainbleu Hotel?

Mr. Morales: No.

This is In Key Weste.

Senator Kerrys: GOhy Key West.

Mr. Morales: In the Fontainbleu Hotel he was in his own
name.

Senator Kerrys Which hotel was he In in Key West?

Mr. Morales: Casa Marina -- Casa Marlia.

Senator Kerry: Casa Mariae.

Now you say you met with him there?

Mr., Morales: No., We flewy, as a matter of facty we flew
cne of my hellcopters together with my wife and his wifey
Martha Healy, down there for the racese.

Senator Kerry: And it was in those conversations that
the discusslon of assisting the Contras came up?

Mr. Morates: Noe.
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Senator Kerrys All right. When did that --

Mr. Moraless All thg time. The purpose of the meeting,
the cqnversatlon, all the timey I don't recall n;t even one
particular time, Senatory that I met with them that we dian't
talk about the gunss drugss the helpe.

Senator Kerry: Always?

Mr. Morales: All the time.

Senator Kerry: When was the first trip that you made in
which guns went down and drugs came back?

Mr. Morales: That was around Julys 1984.

Senator Kerry: In 19847

Mr. Moraless: Yes. |

Senator Kerry: How did that arrangement come to be
made?

Mr. Morales: With thems with Popo and Octaviano.

Senator Kerry: Was there specific discussion of drugs
coming back in in the same plane?

Mr. Morales: All the time.

Senator Kerry: Why dia that discussion take place?

Mr. Moraless Because that was the purpose of our
meetings Senator. That was the purpose of me helping them
out in return for them helping me with my legal problems, in
the State Departments CIAs whatevere.

Senator Kerry: Now how were you able == I think most of

us sit here and says you knows here you ares in the open
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gdaylioht of which airport =— which this Fort Lauderdale
alrport?

Mr. Morales: We sent guns fro@ different airportsy,
Senatore.

Senator Kesrys All right.

You flew guns out of Fort Lauderdale airport?

Mr. Morales: Yess I did.

Senator Kerrys You flew guns out of Miami International
Airport?

Mr. Moraless: No.

Senator Kefry: Which airport?

Mr. Moraless Out of Opalcca Airporte.

Senator Kerrys: Opaloca Airporte

Mre. Horéles: Many timese.

Senator Kesry: What other airports dia you fly guns out
ot

Mr. Morales: Executive Ajrport in Fort Lauderdale.

Senator Kerry: Any others?

Mr. Morales: Noy sire.

Senator Kesrys Nows here you ares In the light of days
12300 noons at Fort Lauderaale airporte You are loading an
alrplane and you're loading guns into the airplane.

You dldn®t worry about anybody stopping you?

Mr. Morales: Noo.

AsS a matter of facts 1 did requesty and I did asks Marcos
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Aguadoy and 1 remember specifically he telling me not to
worry about its we are the CIA, we are going to be around the
planet.and don®t worry about ite

Senator Kerry: We're going to be what?

Mr. Morales:s Around the plane. Arouna the plane. Do
not worry about its because I was concerned about that
situation.

Senator Kerrys Did any Customs agents ever inquire?

Mr. Morales: Nevers, other than I remember one time one
cf them --

Senator Kerrys Let me Just interrupt you.

You were under indictment at this time?

Mr. Moraless Yess I wase

Senator Kerry: So you were doing this for a reasony Is
that correct?

Mre Morales: Yesy I did.

Senator Kerrys What was the reason you were doing this?

Mr. Moraless Number ones, they promised me, in exchange
for my supports to take care of my fegal problems.

Secondliys 1 was sort of paying back what I owes you
knowe I feel good dolng it because I say at least I'm paying
back what I owe thems that I did illegallys, between these
yearse

And lasty to help them oute.

Senator Kerrys: Let me ask you a questione.
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Somebody sitting heres listening to you nows you've been
convicted to 159 16 yearsy I take it the IRS Is after you tfor
soney -- Is that right?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerrys You owe them money?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I did == I do.

Senator Kerrys So you've got a lot of problems, right?

Mr. Morales?: Yess I doe.

Senator Kerry: Here you arey sitting here in front of a
Committeesy and you're telling us these things as though they
are sort of the normal days whichy for yous 1 suppose it wasy
but for us It's note.

And we're sitting here listenings and every one of us has
to say to ourselves, you knowy is this guy tefllng the
truth? Why should we believe him today?

I want you to address that. Why shoula I belleve what
you're sayings sitting here, taiking about guns running out
of here really easily and darugs coming back ins and this was
business as usual?

Mr. Morales: Senators since last years right after I got
indictedy I tried too many timessy manys manys many timess to
get a hold cf the U.S. Prqsecutor in south Floridas Miamie
And my attorneyss which, at that times I had about four or
five, every one of them contacted the U.S. Attorneys Mr.

Kellners Mr. Karadbelsy Neil Karadbels Leon VY. Kellner, Lynea
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Snaeder-Johnsons and some of the other peoples and told them
about my role with the CIA and the Contras.

I have many letters that my attorneys sent, directed to
the U.S. Prosector®s office aavising them about my roles
advising thes that I was willing to talk with them what I
dids that I was doing it for the Government of the United
Statesy and I do not have whatsoever any doubt in my mind
untll this moment that none of those guys that they
introduced to me arey, in effecty, CIA.

Senator Kerrys MWelly I appreciate what you're sayings

and 1 want to talk about your efforts to try to tell your

story. But why shouild I believe you?

why should I or any Americans say George Morales Is
telling the truth todays I believe him,

Mr. Morales:s 1 don't see why nots Senatore. Quite
franklys In the beglinningy when I started being interviewea
with Mr. Gregory and Mr. Jack Blums that was one of the first
things I told Mr. Gregorye. I co not want to go on Capitol
Hitl and testify unless I go before through the lie detector
teste I'm willinge I'm here. I'm willing to do it.

Senator Kerrys When did you tell Mr. Gregory you would
take the lie detector test?

Mr. Moraless All the time.

Senator Kerry: And Mr. Gregory is the Assistant U.S.

Attorney?
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Mr. Morales: No.

Senator Kerrys Ohy I'm sorrys excuse me. The House
Counsel.

Mr. Morales: By the ways I dia talk to Mr. Karadbel,y the
U.Se. Prosecutor in my casey and I told himy face to face,
that I'm willing to dd ity and that was one week before my
sentence.

Senator Kerry: One week before you were sentenced —-—

Mre Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerrys =- you told the U.S. Attorney'’s office
you woulds you were trying to plea bargains correct?

Mre. Morales: Yess I dide.

. Senator Kerrys And you were trying to make a aeal?

Mr. Morales? Yes.

Senator Kerry: And you said you were willing to tell all
ot this information.

Mr. Morales:s All this informationy with the Cuba, and
quite a few more things thats because of the natures of the
sensitiveness of this informations all the things that I have
to explalns I'@m not going to be able to reveal that in public
session.

He knew about it.

Senator Kerry: MWere you ever given a lie detector test?

Mr. Moraless Nos never.

Senator Kerrys Nobody has ever given you one?
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Mr. Moralesi Nevers, ever.

Senator Kerrys There is no record of your taking one?

Mr. Morales: 1 have never taken one. I don'i even know
how to take oney io be quite frank.

Senator Kerry: Are willing to take one?

Mr. Moraless I'm willing to do ite I'm right here,

Senator Kerrys If this Committee asked you to take one?

Mr. Morales: VYess 100 percente.

Senator Kerrys All righte

Nows when did you tirst have a communication other than
your Indlctments 3 discussion with the U.S. Attorney's Office
in Miaml regarding your willingness to talk?

Mr. Morales: MWhen was the first time?

Senat?f Kerry:s [Nods affirmativelyl

Mr. ﬁ;rales: Right after my indictment. Right after 1
got arresteds June 12y 1986. My attorneys Kate Bonner --
B=0=N-N-E-R == had a meeting with Mr. Kellner ana Lynea
Snaeder-Johnson was at the meeting. Mr. Neil Karadbel was at
the meeting. Don Carpenter, private investigators who worked
for Mrs. Bonnery was at the meeting. Kellner himself, and my
attorney.

Consequently to that meetingy my other attorneys by the
name of David C'Learys also contacted Leon Kellner and talked
to him about my situatione.

The response was that they were not interested in
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politicse.

Senator Kerry: Now this was in 19867

Mr. Morales: Yesy it was, Ye#. Right after mys right
after I got arrested on June 12,

Senator Kerrys VYou were arrested June 12?7

Mr. Morales: Yese.

And he alsos In the m?eting that --

Senator Kerry:s Let me Just go slowly because I want the
recordy the chronclogys to showe

On June 12y you were arrested -- of 19867

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry:s And reports surfaced publicly about the
gun running and drug smuggling in the newspapers in Miami
during that periods dian't they?

Mr. Morales: Yes,y it was.

Senator Kerrys Anda through the falli?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerrys When was the first time you were called
before the Grand Jury to give evidence regarding these
matters? :

Mre. Morales: About a month agoe.

Senator Kerry:e One month ago?

Mr. Morales: A month agos yese.

Senator Kerry: In 19877

Mr. Morales: In 1987. I believe It was a Tuesday. Can

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300

~ Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9




wvi|

U

73

G

{
|

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

68

you hold one seconds pleases Senator?

Senator Kerry: Yese.

Mr. Morales:s I belleve it was Tuesday. I believe it was
the 16th of June.

That was a Tuesdays I belleves the 16th of June.

Senator Kerrys The 16th of June. All right.

Nows during the summer and fall of 1986, did you attempt
to make known through your attorneys your willingness to
discuss these matters?

Mr. Morales: For the records Senators I wouid {ike toy
for you to be a little bit more speciflc about what means the
“"summer?%

Senator Kerrys Well, in 1986.

Mr. Morales: which monthsy please?

Senator Kerrys From July -

Mr. Moralesi Yese.

Senator Kerrys =- all the way through the rest of the
year of 1986.

Mr. Moraless 1Into?

Senator Kerry: Into 1987.

Mr. Morales:s Into 1987. Probably two months agos the
jast tire. The last time I took the effort myselfs directly
myself, and I talked to the U.S. Prosecutor myself about this
relatlony this situatione.

Senator Kerrys: But during those months last year, from
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July to Decembersy did your lawyers communicate to the UeSe
Attorney®s Office?

re. Morales: Yesy many times.

Senator Kerrys Dia you make yourself available to
agiscuss these matters?

Mr. Morales: All the time. That was the major effort,
the major concerns for us to taik to the U.,S. Prosecutor and
inform him about all these several things that we're talking,
gdiscussingy todays in this hearing.

Senator Kerry:d Counsels did you want to add something?

Mr. Yavitz: 1I'd like to point out that initially Mr.
Morales was concerned about a plea bargain or improving his
position with the governments and at that time was willing to
provide that iInformation to isprove his chances with his'
prosecution.

At thils particular times he has already been sentenced,
and he Is receiving no beneftit of any kind by coming here
before this Committeey or any Committee. From a legal
standpointy I have personally been opposed to him doing some
of thise both for his ﬁun safety and for whatever benefits he
can derivey which are basically nil.

Sos If someone Is concerned about his veracity or
truthfulness at this times here is a man who is coming before
this Committee with nothing to gain at this time of any

value. Actually, it's against his best interestse.
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We do not have immunitys or my client does not have
immunity. He has no witness protection program. He has a
U.S. Attorney®s Office in Miami who Is totally opposed to
hims who has taken such steps as to make sure that no
agenclesy from any DEA, Customss or any agency which might be
inquirlng into this matter or interested In Iinquiring into
this mattery, can even deal with hime They have atteamptea to
discredit hinme.

Senator Kerry: Let me ask youe Walt a minutes nowe
That's a very séflous statemente.

You're saying that the U.S. Attorney has prevented other
agencles who want to deal with him from doing so?

Mre. Yavitze Yese.

Senator Kerrys What oiher agencies have been prevented
from dealing with him?

Mr. Yavitzs Customs, DEA.

Senator Kerry: In what way have they been prevented?

Mr. Yavitzs In order for a person, or a acefendant, or an
ex-defendant, such as Mr. Morales, to deal with an agencys he
obviously has to derive some type or enter into some type of
agreement whereby what he would say would not be used against
hims and the parameters of the agreement, it's usually
reduced In the simplest form to a memoe. But the agenciesy,
being police and not belng attorneyss cannot provide the

letter of intent or letter of agreement.
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And the U.S. Attorney®s Office has refused to allow their
office to be usec to secure such an agreemente.

Sos even though the letters the memos could be reduced to
a pagey or 3 couple of liness they have refused to provide
that assistance, and, as a matter of facts have told various
agencies and agents not to deal with Mr., Morales at ally, and
not to deal with his representatives at all.

We have been confrontea with thate.

I personally have been confronted with that over the last
several monthse So I speak from a position of total
knowledge that we have had that type of confrontation with
the U.S. Attorney's Office.

Mr. Moraless being here todays even though he is
subpoenaeds coula readily have invoked the Fifth Amendment.

As a2 matter of facts that was my initial preference when
we came here todaye And I discussed with Mr. Blum my

personal reluctancey my opinion and my reluctance as an

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

attorneyy in allowing him to do that, in allowing him to
testifys and made it very clear to Mre. Blum how I teit that
this was prejudiclial to Mr. Morales® well being an; safeiys
and that there was nothing really to be gained by ite.

‘Mro. Morales at this point isy regardless of having been a
convicted drug smuggler or drug dealery isy neverthelessy not

a torelgners but Is an American. What he is actually doing

here is simply out of a patriotic stanapoints something he
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personally cannot conveys and I don't know if he even has
gleaned that., But that is the only reason that he can be
here todaye. ‘

Senator Kerry: Let me Just say that I appreciate thate.

We had discussion beforehand about the question, about
those issues. I think the record ought to also show that he
is currently under a grant of Federal Immunity as to his
activities Invoelving the Contrass I believee.

Mr. Yavitzi Nos noe.

what had happened is the U.S. Attorney®s Cffices through
the Justice Department, secured an immunity grants which took
effect upon the court issuing an order to grant hlm_lmmunity.
But until he testifieds and he has not testifieds the
immunity does nat practically attache.

Senator Kerrys I totally understand that it does not
attache But it seems to me very‘difficult, given the order
and the intent of the prosecutors to not recognize that same
intent under the cover of a Congressional inauirye.

We don't need to go into that further here nowe. But I am
certalnlys on the basis of what you have said, inclined to
want to seek some kind of response from the Ue.Se. Attorneys as
well as from the DEA and possibly Customse I think that we
ought to know because this Is precisely one of the areas ot
inquiry that we are concerned about in this Committee ~— you

knows what has happened that these kinas of activities are
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moving out of three Florida airports in the warm light of day
without anything happening? And what happens when people
have made themselves available and.ue go for monthss and they
are not called before grand juriess particularly when there
has been as much interest as I think there has been on this.

I think that is a legitimate focus.

Let me keep goinge I want to come back tc something.

Mr. Morales:s May make something here for the recordy
Senator?

Senator Kerrys Yese

Mr. Moraless I am sure that my attorneys contacted the
U.S. Prosector®s Office long before that June 12y 1986y long
pefore that, about my activities with the CIA and the
Contras. |

Senator Kerry:s Okaye. He'li come back to that and there
is some of that thaf we may have to pursue in a different

sessione.

Wwe stitl haven't got the full chronology here with
respect to the guns and weaponss and [ want to try to
complete that. ‘

How many fiights did you specifically direct to take
ueapods and come back with narcotics?

Mr. Morales: All this starteds and other thingsy in -=

Senator Kerry: Would you speak clearly into the

microphone?
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Mr. Morales: Yes =- in 1983 ~- cohy 1984. 1In 1984, I did
send right after my meeting with them two planeloads of
weapons. One of them was leaving out of my offices ana the
other one left out of Executlive Airports in the plane that I
b&ught tfor the Contras.

Senator Kerrys What kind of weapons did you ship in
those shipments?

Mr. Morales: I shipped some of the weapons given Dy
themy and otherse.

Senator Kerry: What were they? What kindy
speciftically?

Mr. Morales: -They were M-16sy machine gunsy some C—4,
explosivess plastic explosives. I recall oney bigy cannony
don't know what it wasy an M=60 or something like that.
Ammunitions.

The plane was full. Both planes were fuil,

Senator Kerry: What were chese weapons packed in?

How were they pruxed?

Mr. Moraless Very poor packinge I means you can see the
weapons through the boxese.

Senator Kerry: They were just dumped in boxes?

Mr. Moraless: Yese.

Senator Xerry: No wrapping around the weapons?

Mr. Morales: Some of them, none whatsoever,

1 did have those weapons in my office and I checked some
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of them. Some of them I shippeds some of them I did not
because they were in poor conditijone.

Senator Kerrys What was the largest aircraft of weapons
that you used, that you shipped out?

Mr. Morales: The Titan.

Afters In 19847

Senator Kerry: ([Nods affirmativelyl

Mr. Morales: The Titan.

Senator Kerry: How many guns would you ship in that?
Did you?

Mr. Moraless I cannot tell, Senator.

Senator Kerry:s Were all these guns bought on the open
market in Miami?

Mr. Moraless Some of thems yese Some of them were given
to me by the Contras in Miamie.

Senator Kesry: Do you know ghere they came from in
Miaml?

Mr. Moraless We had the discussion about where the guns
cose from because I was very upset because of the situation,
that I was golng to send a plane full of weaponsy thch'dld
not pay the trip to send the weapons. I was very upsete.

I recall calling to Popo Chammoro to advise him that it
was very poor conducts the organization, because I found a
lot of weapons rustys and those weapons were not going to be

able to be used by the Contrase.
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Soae of th? weapons I bough£ tﬁeu myselt through
different purchases in Miami.

Senator Kerrys The Titan shipment weighed about how
much? Do you semember the weight?

Mr. Morales: About 2,000 pounds; It was heavys very
heavy. |

It was very heavye.

Senator Kerrys How many shipments of weapons did you
personally oversee or take part in loading?

Mre. Morales: The first time that I shipped the weapons
was in 1983, Julys 1983, July-Augusts 1983,

The second one was in Julys 1984y June or Julys 1984,
}ight after I met with Octaviano and Chammoro.

Right after thats I took some of their pilots and trained
them because Marcos Aguado did not want to deal with the
situation because he was afraidy being a CIAy as he described
he wasy, to being in the situations in which he was going to
get caught In between because of my reputation in south
Florida as being a drug smuggler.

Sos thereforey he suggests Octavianos that we shouid look
tor pilots others than the ones used to uork‘for mes very
tamiliar with the runways in Central America. That's exactly
what we did.

Senator Kerry: Where aid you look for those pilots?

Mr. Morales: They were provided to me by the Contrase.
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Senator Kerrys Who supplied them?

Mr. Morales: Chammoros Cesars and Marcose.

Senator Kerry:s Did you train those pilots?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I dide Many of theme.

Senator Kerry: Where aild you train thea?

Mr. Morales: I tralned them in the Bahamas. I trained
them in Opaloca Airport. Many timese.

Senator Kerry: What did that tralning consist of?

Mr. Morales: Specificallys how to operate a loads I mean
a plane load of heavy weapons or drugs$ to brief them in the
way how to operate planes because there were very
sophisticated machines and they were not used to that -— some
ot them they werey some of them not,

I train them how to approach the runways in the Banapas’
how to approcach the runway loadeds how té take off in the
middlie of the day loadeds how to transfer the fuel from the
regular tanks to auxiliary tanks in order for us to have a
fong fue}l range.

Senator Kerry: How long did this training period take
place?

Mre. Morales: It took place that I recail from 1984.all
the way to 198—- the late 1985, beginning of 1986.

Senator Kerry: How many pilots were there that you
tralneag?

Mr. Morales: I would say probably eights nine pilotse.
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i_ 1 Senator Kerrys And all of these pilots flew for you?
2 Mr. Morales: Yes, they dide.
3 Senator Kerry: Flew your aircraft?
4 Mr. Morales: Yess they dide.
5 Senator Kerry: And they flew the shipments of guns?
6 Mr. Morales: Yesy they dide Some of theu didy some of
7 them did Just traininge And it was never a time for them to
8 fily the weaponse.
9 Senator Kerrys In executive sessiony can you give us the
10 names of those plilots?
11 Mr. Morales: Yes.
12 Senator Kesry: Do you know where any of them are now?
13 ~ Mre Morales: They are in Cost; Ricae
$ 14 Senator Kerrys All of them?
15 Mr. Morales: As a matter of fact I believe -— can you
16 hold on one second?
17 [Pausel
18 Senator Kerry: Nows you were going through the
19 shipments. You had a July shipment, et cetera. How many,
20 can you compliete that question of how many shipments there
21 were?
22 Mr. Morales: In Julys were two of thems with guns down
23 and drugs back from Costa Ricas Consequentlys after that,
24 there were quite a few trips from Colombla to the Bahamase.
25 I would say probably eighte.
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The tlrst twos the first couples maybe two or threey
there weres I used the pllot as a ;o-pllot for the traininge.
One of the Contras pilotse. And thé rest of the trips he did
it himseilty as a pilot.

Late 1985y I flew myself to Costa Ricas and we discussed
with thenm.

Senator Kerrys Who did you deal with in Costa Rica? Did
you have to have a contact down there to pick up the drugs?

Mr. Morales: I deal with the Contras. They haad this
specialy they had this ranchs John Hull's ranch, which the
plane --

Senator Kerry: All right. Where is this ranch?

Mr. Moraless The ranch is in the souths I mean, the
south of Nicaraguas north part of Costa Ricae. MWe flew there

Seﬁator Kerrys Whose ranch? John Hull?

Mr. Morales: John Hull®s ranche

Senator Kerrys DIld you personally fly into that ranch?

Mr. Morales: Nos I dia note

Senator Kerrys But your pilots you say dia?

Mr. Morales: Yess they did.

Senator Kerry: In your aircratt?

Mr. Morales: Yess They did in my own aircrafte. Many
times.

Senator Kerry: How many times?
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Mr. Morales: I recall with the guns and without gunse.

Senator Kerrys: With guns?

Mr. Moraless And without guns.

There were some flights from El Salvador to Costa Ricay
in which they land over there without guns. I'm not too sure
it they have guns or not at that moment, Don't commit me to
thate.

Senator Kerry: Did you ever meet John Hulil?

Mr. Morales: Formallys I never dide Noe.

I saw hiwe I saw hime The ftirst time I saw himy it was
in my office In 1683,

Senator Kerrys MWhat was that? He was in your officey
but you alan’t meet him?

Mr. Morales; No. I did not want to.

Senator Kerrys Why didn®t you want to?

Mr. Morales: Mr. John Hull-is very well known by many
people in Colombia and Central America for his activitiesy
and also has the reputation in which he isy, I believey being
a CIA. And I dicn®t want no dealings with governmént people
other than what we already have established through Mr.
Chammoro and Mr. Cesare.

So there was no need for me to meet him.

Senator Kerry: Why dia he come into your office?

Mr. Morales: He came in 1983 to my offlice.

Senator Kerry: Was he alone?
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Mr. Moraless No. He was with Marcos Aguado. And also
that was the first time that I recall seeing Mr. Gerardo
Duranes who is one of the pilots who got arrested the same aday
in Costa Ricas for the coke shipment.

Senator Kerry: What did he come to your office for? Did
you learn?

Mr. Morales: He came to my office with a gentlieman by
the name of Gustavo.

Senator Kerry: I coulan't understand thate

He came to what?

Mr. Morales: He came to my office with a gentleman by
the name of Gustavos a Colombian friends And that was the
first time I saw him.

The second time I saw him in Costa Rica, at the hotel.
That was late 1984,

Senator Kerrys. What hotel?

Mr. Morales: Carriare.

Senator Kerrys What was the occasion of that meeting?

Mr. Morales: 1 went over there to check the shipment of
coke that was supposed to be flown from there to the Bahamas
the next week Oor Soe.

Senator Kerrys A shipment of coke?

Mre. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerry: You went to the hotel to check |t?

Mr. Morales? Noe.
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We had it in one ot the safety houses. Cr they had it in
ocne of the safety houses.

Senator Kerrys th dia you meet with at the hotel?

Mr. Morales: I meet with Mre. Carol Prado. 1 meet with
Cctaviano Cesar. I meet with several of thesm.

Senator Kerrys Why was John Hull there? Was he part of
that meeting?

Mr. Morales: Wells he was in the poolside. I did not
know if he was part ofs he uaS not part of the meetinge.

Senator Kerry:s He was not part of the meeting?

Mr. Morales: Nos he was not. He dicn®t took part any of
my meetingss no. He was Jjust in the pool with some of the
piltotse.

Senator Kerrys Did your pilots take weapons to Jonﬁ'
Hull®s ranch?

Mr. Moraless Yes.

Senator Kerrys Do you specitfically know they landed
there?

Mr. Morales: Yesy definitely. No doubpt In my mind.

Senator Kerrys Did they come back with anything in their
planes?

Mr. Morales: The first time they came with 400-and—-some
kitos of cocalney came directly to Florlica.

Senator Kerry: I'm sorry. I missed that.

Mr. Morales: The plane came agirectly from Costa Rica to
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Florida. That was in July, 1984, June or July, 1984,

That was the first time,

The second time was two weeks after that. We sent, we
flew some weapons out of my office.

Senator Kerry: Excuse me for one minute, please,

fPausel

Senator Kerry: Do you remember when he tirst came? You
say he came to your offlce at the airport. Had he flown into
the alrport?

Mr. Morales:d Yessy I believe so. As a matter of facty I
know for -a fact.

Senator Kerry: You know he flew in?

Mr. Moraless Yes.

He was therey and I remember --

Senator Kerry: Do you know what kind of plane he tlew in
in?

Mr. Morales: November 666 -- ] forgot the letterse.

Senator Kerry: Why do you remember those letters?

Mr. Morales: Senators I used to have Push and Pull
November 333y and I used to have alsoc Twin Beech with the
numbers of 33333,

So It was called to my attentions this plane being 666.
That's why 1 remember so muche

I meany the Opaloca Airporty It Iis not that large of an

alrporte
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Senator Kerry: I want to show you a set of documents
here it I can.

Would you take those down to him (indicating);

fPause]

Senator Kerry: Do you recognize those? 0o you know what
those are?
| Have you ever seen those before?

Mr. Morales: Nos I don't.

Senator Kerry: You've never seen that document?

Mr. Morales: Never in my life.

Senator Kerryé Do you know what it is?

Mr. Moraless: It is sort of a Customs or Immigration
entrye.

Senator Kerry: And iIt's a Customs form from where?

Mr. Morales: From —— from =- it was going to Miami,
coming from MROC. I really don't know what that stands for.

Senator Kerrys What country, does it say?

Mr. Morales: Are you talking about the first oney
Senator?

Senator Kerry: VYes,

Mr. Morales: Noe. Noe. This iss the airplane took off
from someplaces tao San Andress and from San Andres it was
goling to go to Miamie.

Senator Kerry: Okays San Andres Islands is that

correct?
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Mr. Morales: Colombiay yese.

Senator Kerrys In Colombiae.

And this Is a Republic of Cplobbia Civil Aeronautic
Filing Form of some kind?

Mr. Morales: Yesy It iseo

Senator Kerry: Ana do you recognize the aircraft number
on that?

Mr. Morales: The first ones November 66¢t. The one I

-just described to you.

Senator Kerrys Ana the pilots are listea as?

Mr. Morales: Marcos Aguado and John Hull.,.

Senator Kerry: 1Is that the same aircraft number?

Mr. Morales: It was the same. It is the same.

Senator Kerry: Ana you've never seen that form other
ihan that? i

Mr. Moralesi Never.

Senator Kerrys Did you ever fill out that kina of form
yourself?

Mr. Morales: Never in my llfee No. 1 never been in San
Andres.

Senator Kerrys Okay. You don®t know what that Ise.

Let me turn you to the next documente.

Wwe*!ll mark that tirst document, Jjust for ldentiflication
purposesy as Exhibit ones and this will be Exhibit two.

Do you recognize what this is?
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Mr. Morales: Excuse me?

Senator Kerry:s Do you recognize what this isy the
document in front of youy the second document?

Mr. Morales: Yes., It is a gas billsy a gas receipte

Senator Kerry: Do you see the ailrcraft tail number
there?

Mr., Morates: November 666, Papé Foxe

Senator Kerry: Okay. What kind of aircraft Is that?

Mr. Morales: That is a Beechcraftt T-55.

Senator Kerry: Do you know that airplane?

Mr. Morales: Yess 1 know that airplanee.

Senator Kerry: How do you know that airplane?

Mr. Morales: 1 saw that airplane in Opaloca Airport in
1983.

Senator Kerrys DIid you ever use that aircraft in arug
trafficking?

Mr. Morales: I believe so. MWe were going to use it
oncey in 1985, probablye.

Senator Kerry: And under whose name s that entry
recorded? Thils is a gasoline documente.

Mr. Morales: Yeso. It's under Marcos Aguadoe.

Senator Kerry: All right,

Let me turn you to the next documenty which we'®ll mark as
Exhibit three.

What is that document?
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gﬁ 1 What do you recognize that as?
2 Mr. Moraless This is a gas receipt.
3 Senator Kerrys Are these used at your airport?
4 Mr. Morales: Excuse me?
5 Senator Kerrys DIld you ever fill out these kinds of
6 forms?
7 Mr., Morales: My people didy yese.
8 Senator Kerry: Are these used at your airport?
9 Mr. Morales: No. I never see. this.
10 Senator Kerry: But would you use these when you filew
" into Costa Rica?
12 Mre. Morales: Froa my office? VYes.
13 Senator Kerry: These forms?
;» 14 Mr. Morales: VYese Yess many timese.
15 Senator Kerry: And what's the éircraft nuamber on that
16 receipt?
17 Mr. Morales: November 9-1-Charlie =--
18 Senator Kerry: Bravoe.
19 Mre Morales: =-Bravos I believe.
20 Senator Kerry: And the aircraft type?
21 Mr. Morales: 1It's a Beechcraft 55 alscy from San Andres
22 to -——
23 Senator Kerry: And the date?
24 Do you see the date on that?
25 Mr. Moraless It's 83-6-25.
?‘g”“ — ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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- Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9




Y

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

- 88

Senator Kerrys: And the name of record on the flight?

Mr., Morales: John Hulle as piloty I guess.

Senator Kerry: And that aircratt numbers does that
aircraftt number tell you anything?

Mre. Morales: Not whatsoeversy no. Not that I remember.

Senator Kerry: You don't have any memory of ever seeing
that aircraft?

Mr. Moraless No.

Sehator Kerrys You never used that alrcraft in drug
trafficking?

Mr. Morales; Not that I remenmbere.

Senator Kerry: The next document -- what do you
recognize that to be? I think there are two pages to the
next document: the Quality Inn Airport Motel. Is that
correct?

Mr. Morales: Yessy sire.

Senator Kerrys Are you familiar with any meetings that

.took place on June 26 at that hotel withy I guess =-- do you

know who —-- the two names on that are Mr. John Hull and
Gerardo Duran, correct? . » !
Mr. Morales: I know both of them very weli.
Senator Kerry: Who are Gerardo Duran?
Mr. Morales: Gerardo Duran is the gentleman in charge of

the training of the whole plliots for the Contras. He was the

one who took the place from Marcos Aguado to do the flights
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1 for me.
2 Senator Kerrys ODld you have dealings with Gerardo
3 Ouran?
4 Mr. Morales: Many of them.
5] ° Senator Kerry: MWhat kind of dealings did you have with
6 him? h
7 Mr. Morales: I train him as a pilote.
8 Senator Kerrys Did he run drugs for you?
9 Mr. Morales: Yesy he did.
10 Senator Kesry: He did?
n Mr. Morales: Yes.
12 Senator Kerrys: And guns?
13 Mr. Morales: Yessy he aide.
14 Senator Kerrys And on this particular motel bills where
15 he Is listed with Mr. John Hully did you have a meeting with
16 them at that hotel?
17 Mr. Morales: I had several meetings in that hotel -- not
18 on that particular day.
19 Senator Kerrys But not this day. You weren't there?
20 Mr. Morales: Not this days noe
21 Senator Kerry: You would use this hotels however.
22 Mr. Morales: HWith themy yes.
23 Senator Kerry: Do you recognize the signatures on the
24 second page?
25 Mr. Morales: You mean the --
ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. .
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Senator Kerrys Elther of them.

Have you seen those signatures before?

Mr. Morales: Yess yese.

Senator Kerry: wWhat are those signatures?

Mr. Morales: That's the signature of Gerardo Duran.

Senator Kesry: Do you recognlze that as his signature?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry: All righte.

Thank youe.

Nows turning to the next document, that's a Texas
Petroleum gas receipt?

Mr. Morales: Yess it ise

Senator Kerrys What aircraft number does that recora?

Mr. Morales: November 666 Papa Foxy Beechcraft,

Seﬁator Kesry: That's the same Beechcraft as before?

Mr. Morales: That's the same one. The same number as

before.

Senator Kerry: Is that the same aircraft?

Mr. Morales:s That I saw in my place in 19832
Senator Kerry: 1Is that the same one?

Mr. Moralesy The same one -— the same number.
Senator Kerry:s And the date of this Is when?
Hr; Morales: It's 83-6-25.

Senator Kerry: And the name listed on jt?

Mr. Morales: Marcos Aguadoe.
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Senator Kerry: That plane =-- for the recordy did you
state earlier whether or not that plane was used in narcoti
tratficking?

Mr. Morales: Yess it wase

Senator Kerry: It wase.

Mr. Morales: To my knowledges thoughe

Senator Kerry: Excuse me one seconde.

[Pause]

Senator Kesry: The documents thus far jidentified will
made a part of the recorde.

[The Infoermation referred to followss:]

COMMITTEE INSERT
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Senator Kesry: Notwithstanding thelr being part of the
records we're going to hold those particular documents in
Committee at this point in time, They witl not be released
until further documentation has been established regarding
them.

You had a series of meetings in Costa Rica,‘ﬂr. Morales,
is that correct?

Mr. Morales: Yesy I didy Senator.

Senator Kerrys: In 19847

Mr. Morales: Yes, I did.

Senator Kerry: Were those meetings also with the same
group ot people you have described thus far?

Mr. Moraless Yese.

Senator Kerry: They were with Popo Chammoros Marco
Aguado.

Mr. Morales: Commandante-Tlto.

Senator Kerrys: Okaye.

Who else?

Mr. Morales: Carol Pradoy and --

Senator Kerry: Would you 8escribe who Commandante Tito
was?

Mr. Morales: Commandante Tito Issy he was the second one
in command In the flieldy field commands after Eden Pastorae.

Senator Kerry: And you met with him In Costa Rica?

Mr. Morales: Yessy I did.
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Senétdr Kerry: What was the substance of those
discusslons?

Mr. Morales: I was looking for == can you holad on for
one secondy please?

!Pause].

Mr. Morales: My discussions with Commandante Tito --

Senator Kerrys Now iIf I could ask you to wait for one
seconde.

fPause]

Senator Kerrys Excuse mes Mr. Morales.

Please proceede.

Mr. Morales:; My conversations with Commandante Tito
arrive trom a serles of threats to my life in 1984y ana I diog
request for them to supply uith-some of the best soldier; to
be my bodyguardse.

Senator Kerrys: Did they grant that?

Mr. Morales: Say that again,s please?

Senator Kerrys Did they give you them? Did you get the
bodyguards?

Mr. Morales: No. They never arrived to Miami.

I did not tike the way they carry themselvesy and I
didn®t think it was propers the proper peopie for me at that
time.

Senator Kerrys When you were in Costa Ricay did you have

discusslions about drug tratficking?
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Mr. Morales: Yesy I did.

Senator Kerrys Wwho did you have those discussions with?

Mr. Morales: Mr. Chammoros Mre. Octavianos and the
pilotsy the rest of the pillots.

Senator Kerry: Now let me ask you a couple of hard
questionsy though maybe they®re not harde.

Do you know -- I don't want you to guesss I don't want
you to surmlses I don't want you to sort of have an opinion
-= but do you know personally whether or not other narcotics
suppllers were also assisting the Contras?

Mr. Morales: Yess I know.

Senator Kesry: You know that?

Mr. Morales: Yess they did.

Senator Kerry: MWere they?

Mr. Morales: Yese.

Senator Kerry: How do you know that?

Mr. Morales: BbBecause I have many conversatjons with them

‘about the same situation. Some of my friends --

Senator Kerry: These are people you know to be in the
business?

Mr. Moraless Yes,

Senator Kerry: How much money did you personally direct
toward -- strike that.

How much -— can you estimate the amount of narcotlics in

dollars that you shipped back as part of this scheme for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9




$9 |

2|

o

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/06/04 : CIA-RDP90B00017R000300830002-9

10
1"

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
4|

22
23
24

25

95

transfer of weapons doun‘there?

Mr. Morales: How much was the money?

Senator Kerrys How much money in narcotics value was
brought back In as part of this linkage in 1984 ana 19857

What was the street vajlue of the drugs that came in?

Mr. Morales: Manys manys many miilions of dollars. Many
mitltions ot dollars. Many.

Senator Kerrys Can you give us an estimate of the kilos
of cocaine?

Mr. Morales: In 1984y the kilos of cocaine in July were
going around 332,000y $34,000s $355,000 2 kiloce That is $35
aittion right theres In Julye.

Senatér Kerrys It's 335 million?

Mr. Morales: In Julye.

Senator Kerry: In Julye.

Hf. Moraless Julys yese.

And after those two tripss we did six more that every one
of them brought to the Bahamas 29500 pounds of marijuanae.
Six == or eilght == I do not remember exactly == to which the
pllot wasy llke I testified beforey, 2as a co-pilotsy the rest
of themsy he was a pllot. Thosey let®s put it at six tripss
involved 29500 pounds of mari juana. That's 95000 pounas of
war l juana.

Senator Kerry: What is the period of time for the 9,000

pounds of marijuana?
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Mr. Morales: From July to October.
Senator Kerry: July to Octobere.

Mr. Morales: Maybes maybe -- not Octobers because right

in November was when I had to be ready for the water champion

in 1984, and It was the same time when I took =-- -

Senator Kerry: Okaye You were still boat racing during
ot this? |

Mr. Morales: Oh, all the time, yes,

Senator Kerrys All the time.

Mr. Morales: Yes,

Senator Kerry: Even after you were indicted?

Mr. Moraless The second time 1 did It at their requeste.

Senator Kerry: Nos noe You were still racing your boats

even atter you were indicted?

Mre. Morales: Yess I dide.
Senator Kerry: Up until the time you went to jailt?
Mr, Morales: Yesy 1 did.

Senztor Kerry: Sos 94000 pounds of marijuana till about

Cctobere.

nas

Mre Morales: At that times It was around 3330 --

Senator Kerry: What's the vatue of the 9,000 pounas?

Mr. Morales: The wholesale value was $330. Retall value
around 3500, In the streets.

Senator Kerrys Filive hundred?

Mr. Morales: Dollars a pound in the streets,
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I never went to the retail value myself. I used to gl{e
the whole load tc Jjust --

Senator Kerry: You just wholesaled?

Mr. Morales: =-- one persons and he would take care of
the whole situation?

Senator Kerry: And that was It?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

I sold him at around $330 a pound. That is 9,000 pounds
times $330.

Senator Kerrys Did the cocaine continue to come in after
October - November of 1985?

Mr. Morales: Right after my meeting with them in late
December ot 1984, yese. |

Senator Kerrys No. It*s 1985 nowe.

When did it stop? MWhen was the last shipment?

Mr., Morales: After I -- before I got arrested. The last
shipment was on June 8, 1986.

Senator Kerry: Okay.

Mr. Morales: No. I'm sorry. January 8y 1986.

Senator Kerrys January 8y 1986.

Mr. Morales: That was the last trip with the 421 kiios
of cocaine, Sorry —- 413 kilos of cocaine.

Senator Kerry: MWhere did that trip come from? Where did
‘it originate?

Did that take weapons aown?
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Mr., Morales: Costa Rica., Costa Rica.

Senator Kerrys Oid the flight come trom‘Florioa?

Mr. Moralesd Floriada.

Senator Kerrye Diad it take weapons?

Mr. Morales: No weapons downe

Senator Kerry: Just narcotlics?

Mr. Morales: Narcotics coming backe

Senator Kerry: Were the narcotics that caame backs did
those narcoticss, was that a separate pickup? Did you get
them through the same people in Costa Rica?

Mr. Morales: Every one of my deals --

Senator Kerrys I°'m sorrye. I dian't understandg.

Mr. Moraless Excuse me. Every one of the dealings that
I have through Costa Ricas every one of them had to do with
the Contras. I never did any on my owns orf somebody else.
didn®t needy I dfdn't have the need to go to Costa Rica.

Senator Kerry: Did anybody explain to you why the
Contras were turning to drugs or using drugs?

I mean, did you ask for an explanationy or did you care?

Mre Morales: It wass yess we had several meetings about
that. It was the lack of help from the United States to
thems In parte They were struggling for moneys for
supplies,

Senator Kerry: Now I want to come back to one other

gquestion.
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What happened to the law enforcement efforts down there
that you were able to just fly this stuff in and out of the
alrports with impunity?

Mr. Morales: Everybody was aboute. We tcok care of
everybody over theres in the airporty in the ranche.

Senator Kerry: In Miami?

Mr. Morales2 Nos noe I'm talking about south.

Senator Kerryd In Costa Rica?

Mr. Morales: Yes.

Senator Kerrys What about Miami?

How do you just fly in and out of Miami with guns?
Dian't anybody ever ask about an Arms Export Control Act, or
say what are you doing taking weapons outs or are those
guns?

Did anybody ever walk up and say what's that shipment?

Mr. Morales: Never. ke never had that feary either. It
was never In our minds that someoney something like that will
happene.

Senator Kerry: Were there Customs at each of those
alrports?

Mr. Morales: Yesy at every one of theme.

Senator Kerrys Were there any arrangements with any of
the Customs officials at any of those airports?

Mr. Morales: No. Not to my knowledge.

Senator Kerrys None to your knowledgee.
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Mr. Morales: The gunss I was toldsy I was told by Marcos
Aguado that he was the one who was going to take care of that
situatione.

He told me do not worry. We have officials around the
plane. Those were his exact wordse. We havesy I am going to
bes we have officials around tne plane.

-Senator Kerry: Nows when the drugs flew back iny did
they come In in daytime or nighttime?

Mr. Moraless They come Iin in nighttime. A feg of them
in daylighte But a few of them.

In the United Statesy they came twice at nighte. The rest
of them came daytime.

Senator Kerry; Now here you are. You have been indicted
befores You have a known reputation in the region as a
narcotlcs traffickere You are leading a pretty fiashy
lifestyle. You have helicopterss planes at your diSposalo
you are racling fast boatss with a lot of money moving
around. And you're telling us that at this airporty with all
of this knowledge about yous you were still able go move
around without any fear?

Mr. Moraless I was verys very surprised myself.

[General! laughter]

Mr. Morales: Buts iIn facts in fact that was what
happeneds Senator. It happened that way. That is the fact.

And not oniy one times Many timeso Many timese.
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1l remember one timesy as a matter of'facto when the agents
asked one of the mechanics who used to work in my plane |ike
thise did Morales alrﬁlane left already? That's exactly what
he told me. I don't know if it does. You can tell If it’s
true or noty but I remember that particular timee.

Senétor Kerry: MWhat were the circumstances of your
finally being arrested in June of 198672

Mr. Morales: How that happenea?

Senator Kerry: (Nods afflrlatlvelyi

Mr. Morales: They just went to my house and arrest me in
®y house., There was a helicopter.

[(Pausel

Mr. Moraless That was June =-- the last shipments cokes

Senator Kerry: The last shipment?

Mr. Morales: 1It's 413 kilos of cocaine from southy
sorrys from Costa Rica to the Bahamas.

Senator Kerry: why dian't you get away with that oney
since you had done it with such impunity up until them?

Mr. Morales: At that times Mr. Gerardoc Duran and the
other pllot were busy doing some other activities in Costa
Ricas Therefore, they asked me to look for a piloty which [
dide.

I talked to my accountant and 1 told him to find a pilote.
We did and we falled.

That was the DEA informersy the DEA guy.
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Senator Kerry: So you found a DEA jinformer as a pilot?

Mr. Morales: Yes. He was the one who flew the plane
back to the Bahamass and he was the one who told the BIAy I
mean, the Customsy citations, planesy hellcopterss the
Bahamass and operation BAT ~-= B-A-T -- about the plane that
was coming froem Costa Rica to the Bahamas.

Senator Kerrys Okay.

I'm going to let counsel proceed here with a few
questions while I just review some things here to make sure I
have covered at! my areas. Then we will see where we go.-

Mr. Blum: Mr. Moralesy I'd like lo return to a flight
that was made in Decembers as I understand its of 1984. You
met in Costa Rica at a hotels is that correct?

Mr. Morales: The flight took off from Costa Rica on
December 26 or 27.

Mr. Blums MWhere did that flight leave from?

Mr. Morales: It took from Tamarindo Airport.,

Mr. Blums And where aid that flight go to?

Mr. Morales: It was going to go to Great Harbor. But
the tlight never occcurreds never went througﬁ. The plilot was
tiying at that time. He flew over Nicaraguas and had some
problems with the air force of Nicaraguas and had to come
back to this particular airport and unload the drugse.

Senator Kerry: Mr. Moralesy what I'm goling to do is

recess for about 45 minutes nows to glve you a3 chance to have
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a break and get a little lunche.

Mre. Moraless Can I mention --

Senator Kerry: Let me Jjust sa} that we're going to come
back at 2300 into some period of continued open session
before golng into executive sessione.

There Is some information about how ydu got frequenclesy
how you knéu what the Coast Guard was dolng, and other things
that I want to pursue with yous as well as a couple of other
areas.

Mre. Yavitzs We'd like to correct the record.

Senator Kerry2 So if I could ask people toc remain seated
white the marshalls escort the witness outs then we will be
back here at 2300 o'clock in open session.

Mre Yavitz? Excuse me one moment.

Senator Kesry: Yes?

Mre. Yavitz: The flight that he was talking about was
December, 1985, rather than 1984.

Mro. Blumi We'll straighten that out when we get back
atter lunch.

Senator Kerry: Rilght. I understand that.

We stand recessed until 2300 o®clock.

(Whereupony, at 1315 pemess the Committee recessed.l
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